*' County Counal q

o2 Staffordshire “\\““\w Staffordshire
Pensmn Fund

\\ "\\\' Local Government Pension Scheme

County Buildings, Stafford

DDI (01785) 276133

Please ask for Mike Bradbury
Email: michael.bradbury@staffordshire.gov.uk

Pensions Panel

Tuesday, 7 March 2017
9.30 am
lvanovo Room - County Buildings

John Tradewell

Director of Strategy, Governance and Change

27 February 2017

AGENDA
Apologies
Declarations of Interest
Minutes of meeting held on 6 December 2016
Pension Fund Investment Performance 201617
Report of the Director of Finance and Resources
Annual Investment Strategy for Pension Fund Cash 2017/18
Report of the Director of Finance and Resources
Investment Strategy Statement.
Report of the Director of Finance and Resources
Dates of Future Meetings
To be confirmed:
6 June 2017
25 July 2017 (Global Managers Day)
5 September 2017

5 December 2017
6 March 2018

(Pages 1 -4)

(Pages 5 - 30)

(Pages 31 - 38)

(Pages 39 - 58)

All meetings are scheduled to start at 9.30am at County Buildings,

Stafford unless indicated otherwise.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Exclusion of the Public
The Chairman to move:-
‘That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as

defined in the paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local
Government Act 1972 (as amended) indicated below’.

PART TWO
(All reports in this section are on pink paper)

Exempt Minutes of the Meeting held on 6 December 2016 (Pages 59 - 68)
(Exemption paragraph 3)

Pooling of LGPS Investments
(Exemption paragraph 3)

Oral update by the Director of Finance and Resources

Strategic Benchmark Review and Monitoring
(Exemption paragraph 3)

a) Market Update (Pages 69 - 74)
Presentation by Hymans Robertson

b) Review of Position as at 31 January 2017 (Pages 75 - 86)
Report of the Director of Finance and Resources

Pension Fund Performance and Manager Monitoring for the (Pages 87 - 124)

guarter ended 31 December 2016

(Exemption paragraph 3)

(Report of Portfolio Evaluation for the quarter ended 31 December
2016 enclosed for information)

Responsible Investment Report (RI) Quarter 4 2016 (Pages 125 - 140)
(Exemption paragraph 3)

Report of the Director of Finance and Resources

Property

(Exemption paragraph 3)

a) Confirmation of action taken by the Director of Finance and (Pages 141 -
Resources 150)

Report of the Director of Finance and Resources



15.

b) Property Investment Strategy for the year commencing 1 April

2017

Presentation by Colliers Capital

(Report of Colliers International for the year commencing 1 April

2017 enclosed for information)

Managers

Presentations

(Exemption paragraph 3)

To receive a presentation from Insight Investments on the Fund’s

Corporate Bond portfolio.

(Report of Insight Investments for the quarter ended 31 December

2016 enclosed for information).

(Pages 151 -
176)

(Pages 177 - 198)

Membership

Philip Atkins, OBE (Chairman)
Derek Davis, OBE

Carolan Dobson

Graeme Johnston

Mike Lawrence
Robert Marshall
Shelagh McKiernan
David Thomas

Note for Members of the Press and Public

Filming of Meetings

The Open (public) section of this meeting may be filmed for live or later broadcasting or
other use, and, if you are at the meeting, you may be filmed, and are deemed to have
agreed to being filmed and to the use of the recording for broadcast and/or other

purposes.

Recording by Press and Public

Recording (including by the use of social media) by the Press and Public is permitted
from the public seating area provided it does not, in the opinion of the chairman, disrupt

the meeting.






Agenda Item 3

Minutes of the Pensions Panel Meeting held on 6 December 2016

Attendance

Philip Atkins, OBE (Chairman) Mike Lawrence
Derek Davis, OBE Shelagh McKiernan

Also in attendance: David Thomas (Independent Adviser), Tim Legge (Observer) and
Graeme Johnston (Hymans Robertson).

Apologies: Robert Marshall and Carolan Dobson (Independent Adviser)
PART ONE

30. Declarations of Interest

There were no Declarations of Interest on this occasion.

31. Minutes of meeting held on 8 September 2016

RESOLVED - That the minutes of the Meeting of the Pensions Panel held on 8
September 2016 be confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

32. Pension Fund Performance and Portfolio of Investments as at 30
September 2016

The Director of Finance and Resources submitted a summary of the performance of the
Pension Fund, together with a portfolio of the Fund’s investments, as at 30 September
2016.

The Panel were informed that the Fund had a market value of £4.2bn at 30 September
2016. It had returned 6.9% over the quarter marginally outperforming its strategic
benchmark by 0.8%. This was predominantly driven by positive returns from equity
markets and the fall in the value of Sterling. However, it was also helped by the fact the
Fund was underweight in several lower returning asset classes, such as bonds and
overweight in the higher returning global equities. Private equity, UK equities and
Property all outperformed their relative benchmarks.

With regard to the longer term, the Fund had outperformed its strategic benchmark by
0.5% in the year to date and over the 3 and 5 year time periods it continued to
outperform its strategic benchmark by 0.3% and 0.7% respectively.

In response to a question from Mr. Davis as to whether he thought the market value of
the Fund had reached its peak, Mr. Thomas expressed the opinion that the Fund had
reached a point where it was not likely to grow as quickly as it had done, more recently.

RESOLVED - That the Pension Fund investment performance and the portfolio of
investments for the quarter ended 30 September 2016 be noted.

-1 -
Page 1



33. Local Government Pension Scheme (Management and Investment of
Funds) Regulations 2016

The Panel considered a report from the Director of Finance and Resources informing
them of the content of the new Local Government Pension Scheme (Management and
Investment of Funds) Regulations 2016, which came into force on 1 November 2016.

They were informed that in November 2015, the Government issued a consultation
paper on Revoking and Replacing the LGPS (Management and Investment of Funds)
Regulations 2009, with the aim of removing the prescriptive nature of the existing
regulation, in order to allow LGPS Funds the ability to collaborate on the pooling of Fund
assets.

In its post-consultation commentary, published in September 2016, the DCLG reported
that it had received 23,516 responses to its consultation proposals. No fewer than
23,131 of those were from individual members of the public who objected to the new
powers of intervention that the government intended to grant itself, alongside its
insistence that administering authorities should not pursue policies that conflicted with
those of the Government in the areas of foreign affairs and defence. Despite the
objections, the Local Government Pension Scheme (Management and Investment of
Funds) Regulations 2016 were published and came into force on 1 November 2016.

The Panel noted that, under the new Regulations there were several key areas of
reform:

(@ the existing ‘prescribed’ means of securing a diversified investment strategy
were removed and instead the onus was placed on authorities to determine
the balance of their investments and take account of risk;

(i) the introduction of safeguards to ensure that the more flexible legislation
was used appropriately and that the guidance on pooling assets was
adhered to. This included a power for the Secretary of State to intervene in
the investment function of an administering authority where he considered it
necessary; and

(iii) the obligation for administering authorities to formulate an Investment
Strategy Statement (ISS) in accordance with the governments’ guidance on
such and publish it by 1 April 2017.

The Director explained that the Investment Strategy Statement (ISS) would replace the
current Statement of Investment Principles. Authorities were required to prepare and
maintain an ISS which documents how the investment strategy for the Fund is
determined and implemented. The authority is required to publish its first ISS by 1 April
2017 and maintain it, with reviews taking place at least every three years. The ISS for
the Staffordshire Pension Fund, which was being worked on in collaboration with LGPS
Central colleagues, would be available for consideration by the Pensions Panel and
Pensions Committee at their meetings in March 2017.

Page 2



RESOLVED - That the content of the new Local Government Pension Scheme
(Management and Investment of Funds) Regulations 2016, which came into force on 1
November 2016, be noted.

34. Dates of Future Meetings
e 7 March 2017
To be confirmed:

6 June 2017

25 July 2017 (Managers’ day)
5 September 2017

5 December 2017

6 March 2018

All meetings are scheduled to start at 9.30am at County Buildings, Stafford.
35. Exclusion of the Public

RESOLVED - That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the
paragraph of Part One of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as
amended) indicated below.

PART TWO
The Panel then proceeded to consider reports on the following issues:

36. Exempt Minutes of the Meeting held on 8 September 2016
(Exemption paragraph 3)

37. Pooling of LGPS Investments
(Exemption paragraph 3)

38. Property - Confirmation of the action of the Director of Finance and
Resources
(Exemption paragraph 3)

39. Strategic Benchmark Review and Monitoring
(Exemption paragraph 3)

40. Pension Fund Performance and Manager Monitoring for the quarter ended
30 September 2016
(Exemption paragraph 3)

41. Responsible Investments (RI) Report Quarter 3 2016
(Exemption paragraph 3)

-3-
Page 3



42. Manager Presentations
(Exemption paragraph 3)

Chairman

Page 4



Agenda Item 4

Local Members Interest

11

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

PENSIONS PANEL - 7 MARCH 2017
Report of the Director of Finance and Resources
PENSION FUND INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE 2016/17
Purpose of Report
To provide, for information;

i) a summary of performance of the Staffordshire Pension Fund as at
31 December 2016; and

i) a portfolio of the Pension Fund’s investments as at 31 December 2016.

Performance Summary

Period Relative
Fund Benchmark Performance
% % %
June 2016 Quarter 59 6.2 -0.3
September 2016 Quarter 6.9 6.1 0.8
December 2016 Quarter 4.0 4.1 -0.1
2016/17 Financial Year to date 17.8 17.2 0.5

The MSCI World Index rose by +4.78% in local currency terms during the
fourth quarter of 2016. The US underperformed Europe with the S&P 500
rising 3.65% and MSCI Europe rising 5.44%. Emerging market performance
was mixed; Mexico and China were two of the weaker markets with Russia by
far the strongest.

In the UK there was continued uncertainty surrounding exiting the European
Union with the High Court ruling that parliament must be consulted.

Despite ongoing uncertainty, UK economic growth indicators generally
impressed the market during the quarter. The FTSE rose to all-time highs of
over 7000 by the end of the quarter. The Pound weakened sharply at the
beginning of the quarter following suggestion Article 50 would be triggered by
March 2017, but firmed towards the end of the period following resilient
economic data.

In the US the Dow Jones index rose to new all-time highs, of 20,000, as
investors priced in lower tax rates and higher government spending following

Pensions Panel 07.03.17 Page 5



2.5

2.6

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

Trump’s election. Expectations for further inflation on the back of his fiscal
plans also heightened with the Federal Reserve increasing interest rates in
December. Inflation increased to 1.7% year on year, and unemployment fell to
4.6%. The US Dollar rose to a 14 year high against the euro at the end of the
year and continued to rise against the pound.

Emerging Markets were hit by the strength of the US Dollar and concerns
about Trump’s protectionist policies with regard to trade deals. These
headlines broadly overshadowed positive policy developments and economic
data. Brazil introduced a spending growth limit and Russia continued efforts to
reduce their budget deficit to 3%.

In Europe, the European Central Bank (ECB) extended its quantitative easing
program until the end of 2017. Whilst in Italy a referendum on constitutional
reform was rejected resulting in the resignation of Prime Minister Matteo
Renzi. After the referendum, Moody's cut Italy's sovereign rating outlook to
negative from stable. The Euro weakened over the quarter given concerns
over the European banking system, particularly following the outcome of the
referendum in Italy. Inflation remained flat at 0.6% year on year for November.

Fund Value
The Fund had a market value of £4.4 billion as at 31 December 2016.

Over the quarter the Fund returned 4.0%, marginally underperforming its
strategic benchmark by -0.1%. This was primarily due to stock selection
generated within the equity pool where global equity managers had mixed
performance success. The Emerging Markets and UK Equity portfolios had
positive quarters and outperformed their benchmarks. Asset allocation also
contributed a minor underperformance primarily due to being overweight
cash; a low returning asset class.

The Fund has outperformed its strategic benchmark by 0.5%, in the year to
date and longer term, over the 3 and 5 year time periods it continues to
outperform its strategic benchmark by 0.3% and 0.7% respectively. The high
returning Private Equity portfolio and outperformance generated by the
Property portfolios were both contributors to the outperformance over the year
to date.

Portfolio of Investments as at 31 December 2016

A copy of the Staffordshire Pension Fund’s portfolio of investments as at 31
December 2016 is attached.

Andrew Burns
Director of Finance and Resources

Contact : Melanie Stokes
Telephone No. (01785) 276330

Pensions Panel 07.03.17 Page 6



Background Documents:
Portfolio Evaluation Performance Measurement Data

Pensions Panel 07.03.17 Page 7






F WP Staffordshire
W /Pensmn Fund

\\\ ’.\\ Local Government Pension Scheme

’
7

Investment Portfolio

31 December 2016

ol - A
4\ - SR

CYS Staffordshire



STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

INDEX
Fund Page Number
Standard Life Investments (UK Equity) 1

Aberdeen Asset Management, JP Morgan Asset Management,

Longview Partners, Sarasin & Partners (Global Equity) 4
Insight Investment (Global Corporate Bonds) 10
Staffordshire Pension Fund (Private Equity) 12
Legal & General Investment Management (Passive Global Equity) 13

Legal & General Investment Management (Passive UK Index Linked Gilts)
Staffordshire Pension Fund (Private Debt)

Staffordshire Pension Fund (Emerging Markets Funds)

Staffordshire Pension Fund (Funds of Hedge Funds)

Colliers International (Property) 14

Page 10



UK

GLOBAL

BONDS

PASSIVE GLOBAL

EMERGING MARKETS

HEDGE FUNDS

PROPERTY

PRIVATE EQUITY

PRIVATE DEBT

CASH

TRANSITION

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

TOTAL CASH

TOTAL

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO ANALYSIS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Equities
Cash

Equities
Cash

Global Corporate Bonds
Passive UK Index Linked Gilts
Cash

Equities

Equities

Central Cash Fund
Private Equity

Equities
Cash

PREVIOUS QUARTER

MARKET VALUE
£

267,583,089.32
4,110,937.92

1,162,490,214.54
19,422,403.46

167,891,576.42
247,374,585.88
88,217,044.97
1,282,748,977.68
98,661,287.68
83,559,970.55
357,495,000.00

131,582,960.46

CURRENT QUARTER

BOOK COST
£

237,987,528.59
2,604,508.99

887,976,686.05
32,167,626.13

323,753,612.82
137,768,964.69
4,619,724.24
1,064,748,610.35
40,600,000.00
70,240,579.00

325,666,525.00

55,112,541.26

CURRENT QUARTER

MARKET VALUE
£

281,661,610.67
2,604,508.99

1,211,550,930.36
32,167,626.13

325,909,215.53
240,029,443.09
4,619,724.24
1,364,206,948.70
100,661,124.51
86,144,112.73
353,295,000.00

139,317,822.22

60,793,757.68 65,486,961.29 65,486,961.29
240,865,121.58 174,015,355.65 174,015,355.65
4,656,675.85 7,026,145.74 7,026,145.74
0.61 0.00 0.64

0.00 0.00 24,283.48
3,860,181,420.82 3,209,342,009.05 4,168,263,169.74
357,272,183.78 220,433,360.75 220,457,644.23
4,217,453,604.60 3,429,775,369.80 4,388,720,813.97

Page 11



Fund - Standard Life (UK Equity)

UK EQUITIES & CONVERTIBLES
Aerospace & Defense

BAE SYSTEMS ORD GBP0.025
SENIOR GBP0.10

Automobiles & Parts

GKN ORD GBP0.10

Banks

BARCLAYS PLC ORD GBP0.25

HSBC HLDGS ORD USDO0.50(UK REG)
LLOYDS BANKING GP ORD GBPO0.1

ROYAL BK SCOT GRP ORD GBP1
STANDARD CHARTERED PLC SHS

Beverages
BRITVIC ORD GBP0.2
Chemicals

JOHNSON MATTHEY
SYNTHOMER PLC ORD GBPO0.10

Construction & Materials
POLYPIPE GROUP PLC ORD GBP0.001

KIER GROUP ORD GBP0.01
FORTERRA PLC ORD GBP0.01

Financial Services

CLOSE BROS GROUP ORD GBP0.25
JOHN LAING GROUP P ORD GBPO0.10

Fixed Line Telecommunications

BT GROUP ORD GBP0.05
TELECOM PLUS ORD GBP0.05

Gas, Water & Multiutilities
CENTRICA ORD GBP0.061728395
NATIONAL GRID ORD GBP0.113953

SEVERN TRENT ORD GBP0.9789
UNITED UTILITIES GROUP ORD GBP0.05

General Industrials

RPC GROUP ORD GBP0.05
SMITH(DS) ORD GBP0.10
General Retailers
INCHCAPE ORD GBP0.10
JUST EAT PLC ORD GBP0.01

DIXONS CARPHONE PLC ORD GBP0.001
SPORTS DIRECT INTL ORD GBP0.10

Health Care Equipment & Services
NMC HEALTH PLC ORD GBP0.10

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Currency - Sterlin:

Average

Cost Cost

Holding £ £

727,769 3,921,204.48 5.39

167,873 455,039.94 271
4,376,244.42

1,038,794 2,236,712.67 215

3,484,888 7,201,411.72 2.07

846,286 5,109,370.77 6.04

5,060,984 3,161,045.77 0.62

699,616 1,710,850.48 2.45

402,618 1,829,016.57 4.54
19,011,695.31

225,957 1,243,967.85 5.51

125,811 3,344,489.41 26.58

742,955 2,715,732.15 366
6,060,221.56

898,097 2,223,243.54 248

118,500 1,454,513.64 12.27

946,858 1,714,656.23 1.81
5,392,413.41

119,637 1,006,299.28 8.41

454,662 872,378.76 1.92
1,878,678.04

2,364,062 6,195,298.43 262

157,234 2,169,597.75 13.80
8,364,896.18

1,088,400 2,576,062.40 2.37

560,609 4,866,149.25 8.68

136,303 2,909,088.69 21.34

266,872 2,293,733.60 8.59
12,645,033.94

654,552 2,906,323.62 4.44

1,147,421 2,222,200.41 1.94
5128,524.03

598,734 3,580,164.58 5.98

16,413 68,953.51 4.20

723,283 2,796,573.83 3.87

358,228 1,643,779.79 431
7,989,471.71

170,430 2,230,840.94 13.09

Page 12

5.92
1.94

3.32

223
6.57
0.63
225
6.64

5.67

31.82
3.83

3.24
13.73
1.74

14.45
2

367
11.76

234
9.52
2222
9.01

10.65
4.08

7.02
5.84
3.55
279

15.44

Report Date -

4,304,753.64
326,177.24

4.630,930.88

3.445,679.70

7,786,982.24
5,659,252.73
3,163,621.10
1,571,337.54
2,671,773.05

20,752,966.66

1.281,176.19

4,003,306.02
2,842,545.83

6,845,851.85

2,908,936.18
1,627,005.00
1,649,900.07

6.185,841.25

1,728,754.65
1,231,224.70

2,959,979.35

8,673,743.48
1,849,071.84

10,522,815.32

2,547,944.40
5,334,755.24
3,028,652.66
2,404,516.72

13,315,869.02

6,970,978.80
4,682,625.10

11,6563,603.90
4,203,112.68
95,769.86
2,564,761.52
998,023.21

7.861,667.27

2,631.439.20

31-12-16

Unrealised
Gain/Loss
£

383,549.16
(128,862.70)

254,686.46

1,208,967.03

585,570.52
449,881.96
2,575.33
(139,512.94)
842,756.48

1,741,271.35

37,208.34

658,816.61
126,813.68

785,630.29

685,692.64
172,491.36
(64,756.16)

793,427.84

722,455.37
358,845.94

1,081,301.31

2,478,445.05
(320,525.91)

2,157,919.14

(28,118.00)
468,605.99
119,563.97
110,783.12

670,835.08

4,064,655.18
2,460,424.69

6,525,079.87
622,948.10
26,816.35
(231,812.31)
(545,756.58)

(127,804.44)

400,598.26



STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION
Fund - Standard Life (UK Equity) Currency - Sterling Report Date - 31-12-16
Average Market Market Unrealised
Cost Cost Price Value Gain/Loss
Holding £ £ £ £ £
Household Goods & Home Construction
BARRATT DEVELOPMENTS ORD GBPO0.10 339,700 1,500,550.94 4.42 462 1,5670,772.80 70,221.86
BELLWAY GBP0.125 60,783 1,101,300.13 18.12 24.76 1,504,987.08 403,686.95
COUNTRYSIDE PROPER ORD GBP0.01 549,430 1,238,343.70 225 2.49 1,366,981.84 128,638.14
CREST NICHOLSON H ORD GBP0.05 390,934 1,520,844.36 3.89 4.53 1,770,931.02 250,086.66
MCCARTHY & STONE P ORD GBP0.08 720,410 1,319,003.08 1.83 1.61 1,159,860.10 (159,142.98)
REDROW ORD GBP0.10 244,290 1,005,448.93 412 4.29 1,048,004.10 42,555.17
RECKITT BENCK GRP ORD GBP0.10 30,236 1,250,099.90 41.34 68.86 2,082,050.96 831,951.06
8,935,591.04 10,503,587.90 1,567,996.86
Industrial Engineering
BODYCOTE PLC ORD GBP0.1727272 522,549 2,549,200.73 4.88 6.44 3,365,215.56 816,014.83
Life Insurance
AVIVA ORD GBP0.25 1,372,372 5,621,551.65 4.10 4.86 6,675,217.41 1,053,665.76
JRP GROUP PLC ORD GBP0.10 1,055,710 1,049,887.91 0.99 1.50 1,578,286.45 528,398.54
PHOENIX GROUP HOLD EURO0.0001 (DI) 346,975 2,533,582.09 7.30 7.35 2,550,266.25 16,684.16
PRUDENTIAL GBP0.05 655,746 5,959,357.87 9.09 16.28 10,672,266.15 4,712,908.28
15,164,379.52 21,476,036.26 6.311,656.74
Media
RIGHTMOVE ORD GBPO0.01 80,161 3,205,355.44 39.99 39.03 3,128,683.83 (76,671.61)
ENTERTAINMENT ONE ORD NPV 968,033 2,362,451.64 2.44 2.30 2,229,380.00 (133,071.64)
ITV ORD GBPO0.10 739,964 1,254,554.17 1.70 2.06 1,527,285.70 272,731.53
WPP PLC ORD GBP0.10 201,808 3,308,036.89 16.39 18.16 3,664,833.28 356,796.39
RELXPLC 362,159 4,174,618.62 11.53 14.49 5,247,683.91 1,073,065.29
14,305,016.76 15,797,866.72 1.492,849.96
Mining
ANGLO AMERICAN USD0.54945 334,623 5,353,449.48 16.00 11.60 3,881,626.80 (1,471,822.68)
BHP BILLITON PLC USD0.50 228,654 3,492,312.68 15.27 13.07 2,987,364.51 (504,948.17)
GLENCORE PLC ORD USD0.01 3,293,241 6,629,800.00 2.01 277 9,133,803.91 2,504,003.91
PETRA DIAMONDS ORD GBP0.10 (DI) 906,062 835,128.66 0.92 1.57 1,419,799.15 584,670.49
RIO TINTO ORD GBPO0.10 296,973 7,801,214.63 26.27 31.59 9,379,892.21 1,678,677.58
24,111,905.45 26,802,486.58 2,690,581.13
Mobile Telecommunications
VODAFONE GROUP ORD USD0.2095238 3,744,570 7,316,035.85 1.95 2.00 7.483,523.15 167,487.30
Nonlife Insurance
DIRECT LINE INSURANCE PLC ORD GBP 812,502 2,312,650.23 2.85 3.69 3,001,382.39 688,732.16
JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON GROUP ORD GBP0.05 312,022 2,930,060.20 9.39 9.85 3,071,856.59 141,796.39
5,242,710.43 6,073,238.98 830,528.55
Oil & Gas Producers
BP ORD USDO0.25 1,128,652 5,271,240.43 467 5.10 5,751,100.99 479,860.56
ROYAL DUTCH SHELL 'B'ORD EUR0.07 152,242 1,921,273.43 12.62 23.54 3,583,776.68 1,662,503.25
7.192,513.86 9,334,877.67 2,142,363.81
Oil Equipment, Services & Distribution
PETROFAC ORD USD0.02 189,488 2,070,703.95 10.93 8.69 1,646,650.72 (424,053.23)
Personal Goods
UNILEVER PLC ORD GBP0.031111 121,231 2,775,329.07 22.89 32.93 3,991,530.68 1,216,201.61
Pharmaceuticals & Biotechnology
SHIRE PLC ORD GBP0.05 198,292 7,756,422.32 39.12 46.84 9,287,997.28 1,631,574.96
ASTRAZENECA ORD USDO0.25 103,632 3,906,135.80 37.73 4438 4,594,232.50 688,096.70
BTG ORD GBP0.10 464,800 2,456,988.96 5.29 5.90 2,742,320.00 285,331.04
GLAXOSMITHKLINE ORD GBPO0.25 175,069 2,355,992.33 13.46 15.62 2,734,577.78 378,585.45
16.475,539.41 19,359,127.56 2,883,588.15
Software & Computer Services
SAGE GROUP GBP0.01051948 576,017 3,033,921.25 527 6.55 3,772,911.35 738,990.10

Page 13



Fund - Standard Life (UK Equity)

Support Services

ESSENTRA PLC ORD GBP0.25

BABCOCK INTL GROUP ORD GBP0.60

AA PLC ORD GBP0.001

WORLDPAY GRP PLC ORD GBP0.03 144A
ATKINS WS GBP0.005

ASHTEAD GROUP ORD GBP0.10
HOWDEN JOINERY GR ORD GBP0.10

Tobacco

BRITISH AMERICAN TOBACCO ORD GBP0.25
IMPERIAL BRANDS PLC GBP0.10

Travel & Leisure

INTL CONS AIRL DI

CARNIVAL PLC ORD USD1.66

EI GROUP PLC ORD GBP0.025

GVC HLDGS PLC ORD EUR0.01
MITCHELLS &BUTLERS ORD GBP0.085416
THOMAS COOK GROUP ORD EURO0.01
TUIAG NPV (REGD)

Unit Trusts

STANDARD LIFE INVT POOLED UK EQTY SMALLER

Total Investments
Cash Balance

Total Value of Portfolio

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Currency - Sterling

Average
Cost Cost
Holding £ £
792,951 5,321,078.43 6.71
822,022 7,244,698.03 8.81
825,665 2,533,687.48 3.07
658,274 1,869,415.79 2.84
92,938 1,183,367.58 12.73
400,205 4,119,746.50 10.29
245,097 484,184.67 1.98
22,756,178.48
113,283 3,886,397.36 34.31
197,399 5,329,5569.50 27.00
9,215,956.86
1,301,846 4,532,293.36 3.48
76,970 2,795,594.92 36.32
997,622 1,119,649.60 1.12
302,550 1,501,380.93 4.96
658,159 2,306,920.44 3.51
2,909,088 3,514,395.19 1.21
253,145 2,465,391.46 9.74
18,235,625.90
1,395,450 2,048,219.97 1.47

237,987,528.59

2,604,508.99

46.22
35.43

4.41
41.25
1.22
6.43
2.51
0.87
11.63

3.13

Report Date - 31-12-16
Market Unrealised
Value Gain/Loss

£ £
3,655,504.11 (1,665,574.32)
7,833,869.66 589,171.63
2,287,917.72 (245,769.76)
1,776,681.53 (92,734.26)
1,355,036.04 171,668.46
6,323,239.00 2,203,492.50
940,682.29 456,497.62
24,172,930.35 1.416,751.87
5,235,373.85 1,348,976.49
6,992,859.58 1,663,300.08

12,228,233.43

5,739,839.01
3,175,012.50
1,212,110.73
1,943,883.75
1,651,320.93
2,636,724.74
2,944,076.35

19,202,968.01

4,362,605.16

281,661,610.67

2,604,508.99

240,592,037.58

284,266,119.66

Page 14

3.012,276.57

1,207,545.65
379,417.58
92,461.13
442,502.82
(655,599.51)
(977,670.45)
478,684.89

967,342.11

2,314,385.19

43,674,082.08



Funds - Aberdeen Asset Management, JP Morgan Asset
Management, Longview Partners, Sarasin & Partners (Global Equity)

EUROPE

Austria
ERSTE GROUP BANK AG NPV

Belgium
KBC GROEP NV NPV
UMICORE NPV

Denmark
ISS A/S DKK1
NOVO-NORDISK AS DKK0.2 SERIES'B'

NOVOZYMES A/S SERIES'B'DKK2 (POST CONSOLIDAT

VESTAS WIND SYSTEM DKK1

Finland
OUTOKUMPU OYJ SER'A'NPV
UPM-KYMMENE CORP NPV

France

AIRBUS EUR1
ARCELORMITTAL NPV

AXA EUR2.29

BNP PARIBAS EUR2

CAP GEMINI EUR8

CHRISTIAN DIOR SE EUR2
ESSILOR INTL EUR0.18

GTT EURO0.01

NATIXIS EUR1.6(POST SUBDV)
RENAULT SA EUR3.81

SANOFI EUR2

SANOFI EUR2

SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC EUR4.00
SES FDR EACH REP 1'A' NPV
TECHNIP NPV
TELEPERFORMANCE SOCIETE EUROPEENNE
TOTAL EUR2.5

TOTAL EUR2.5 (STK DIV 04/01/2017)
VALEO EUR1

VINCI EUR2.50

Germany

BAYERISCHE MOTOREN WERKE A G COM
CONTINENTAL AG ORD NPV

COVESTRO AG NPV

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NPV
FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NPV
HEIDELBERGCEMENT NPV

HENKEL AG & CO KGAA NON-VTG PRF NPV
HENKEL AG & CO KGAA NON-VTG PRF NPV
LINDE AG NPV

MERCK KGAA NPV

SAP SE

SIEMENS AG NPV(REGD)

Ireland
ACCENTURE PLC SHS CL A NEW
ACCENTURE PLC SHS CL A NEW

Italy
ENEL SPA EUR1
TELECOM ITALIA SPA NPV

Netherlands

ING GROEP N.V. EUR0.01
KONINKLIJKE BOSKAL EURO0.01
NN GROUP N.V. EURO0.12
RELX NV

Norway
NORSK HYDRO ASA NOK1.098

Spain
AMADEUS IT GROUP EUR0.01
IBERDROLA SA EUR0.75

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION
Currency - Sterling

Average = Market

Cost Cost Price
Holding £ £ £
39,630 868,819.35 21.92 23.75
20,600 909,457.53 4415 50.22
116,279 3,792,499.92 32.62 46.22
4,701,957.45
102,700 2,001,616.40 19.49 27.37
61,148 1,901,201.15 31.09 29.24
193,538 3,204,901.19 16.56 27.95
22,234 1,292,623.46 58.14 52.69
8.,400,342.20
169,438 720,442.78 4.25 7.26
64,118 558,554.80 8.71 19.92
1,278,997.58
79,298 2,906,465.43 36.65 53.64
210,014 806,250.92 3.84 5.99
87,531 1,027,859.81 11.74 20.47
37,138 1,402,027.15 37.75 51.69
13,570 592,275.43 43.65 68.42
7,099 1,118,630.89 157.58 170.08
50,328 2,763,341.35 54.91 91.63
67,088 2,538,653.31 37.84 35.08
207,942 863,352.56 415 4.58
13,875 929,716.03 67.01 7214
40,091 2,593,344.82 64.69 65.64
95,700 5,069,457.58 52.97 65.64
22,853 1,234,198.08 54.01 56.43
255,823 4,253,606.41 16.63 17.86
22,124 833,898.18 37.69 57.88
11,950 409,817.48 34.29 81.35
166,400 6,168,317.86 37.07 41.59
166,400 0.00 0.00 0.00
24,605 494,735.75 20.11 46.62
17,937 757,863.17 42.25 55.23
36,763,812.21
17,566 1,189,618.04 67.72 75.76
39,020 3,503,198.96 89.78 156.81
23,061 842,489.27 36.53 55.64
91,600 5,667,623.73 60.67 68.67
111,411 4,178,131.26 37.50 68.67
14,542 660,252.02 45.40 75.65
68,100 5,081,197.33 74.61 96.67
14,268 1,068,623.68 74.90 96.67
3,098 315,923.21 101.98 133.25
12,361 863,332.20 69.84 84.63
94,800 3,987,717.25 42.06 70.69
14,036 933,924.63 66.54 99.70
28,182,031.58
18,052 1,121,012.30 62.10 94.79
65,900 2,191,267.96 33.25 94.79
3,312,280.26
304,586 869,633.01 2.86 3.57
1,241,358 863,663.09 0.70 0.71
1,733,296.10
191,197 1,417,902.64 7.42 11.41
96,564 2,609,626.75 27.02 28.16
47,696 923,184.28 19.36 27.48
71,878 795,120.73 11.06 13.65
5,745,834.40
244,573 624,182.18 2.55 3.88
24,397 936,570.61 38.39 36.85
203,915 672,928.45 3.30 5.32

1,609,499.06

Page 15

4

Report Date - 31-12-16
Market Unrealised
Value Gainl/Loss

£ £
941,268.05 72,448.70
1,034,475.34 125,017.81
5,374,694.99 1,682,195.07
6.409,170.33 1,707,212.88
2,810,734.66 809,118.26
1,787,945.83 (113,255.32)
5,410,138.32 2,205,237.13
1,171,584.02 (121,039.44)

11,180,402.83

1,230,096.57
1,277,423.48

2,507,520.05

4,253,559.23
1,257,742.97
1,792,072.96
1,919,493.89
928,404.95
1,207,395.58
4,611,750.41
2,353,357.49
951,395.47
1,000,910.32
2,631,644.99
6,281,919.28
1,289,627.99
4,569,399.49
1,280,594.02
972,108.81
6,920,136.73
0.00
1,146,963.56
990,622.44

46,359,100.58

1,330,746 .44
6,118,577.92
1,283,058.82
6,290,361.38
7,650,823.71
1,100,167.89
6,583,235.58
1,379,289.36

412,798.77
1,046,165.51
6,701,086.07
1,399,394.87

41,295,706.32

2,780,060.63

509,653.79
718,868.68

1.228,522.47

1,347,093.80
451,492.05
764,213.15
517,466.74
336,129.52
88,764.69
1,848,409.06
(185,295.82)
88,042.91
71,194.29
38,300.17
1,212,461.70
55,429.91
315,793.08
446,695.84
562,291.33
751,818.87
0.00
652,227.81
232,759.27

9,595,288.37

141,128.40
2,615,378.96
440,569.55
732,737.65
3,472,692.45
439,915.87
1,502,038.25
310,665.68
96,875.56
182,833.31
2,713,368.82
465,470.24

13,113,674.74

1,711,189.20
6,246,807.45

7.957,996.65

590,176.90
4,055,539.49

4,645,716.39

1,088,856.59 219,223.58
886,903.93 23,240.84
1,975,760.52 242,464.42
2,182,059.33 764,156.69
2,719,265.65 109,638.90
1,310,763.87 387,579.59
981,066.67 185,945.94
7,193,155.52 1.447,321.12
949,677.16 325,494.98
899,026.62 (37,543.99)
1,085,100.71 412,172.26
1.984,127.33 374.628.27



STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION
Funds - Aberdeen Asset Management, JP Morgan Asset Currency - Sterling Report Date - 31-12-16
Management, Longview Partners, Sarasin & Partners (Global Equity)
Average  Market Market Unrealised
Cost Cost Price Value Gain/Loss
Holding £ £ £ £ £
Sweden
ATLAS COPCO AB SER'A'NPV (POST SPLIT) 224,600 3,355,150.14 14.94 24.72 5,652,281.53 2,197,131.39
ATLAS COPCO AB SER'A'NPV (POST SPLIT) 54,783 1,207,845.56 22.05 2472 1,354,277.11 146,431.55
BOLIDEN AB NPV 54,108 1,031,544.22 19.06 21.19 1,146,712.81 115,168.59
SKANSKA AB SER'B'NPV 50,069 916,537.43 18.31 19.16 959,418.45 42,881.02
6.511,077.35 9,012,689.90 2,501,612.55
Switzerland
ABB LTD CHF0.12 (REGD) 55,008 770,447.97 14.01 17.10 940,852.18 170,404.21
ACTELION LTD CHF0.50 (REGD) 9,572 970,318.17 101.37 175.58 1,680,631.68 710,313.51
LONZA GROUP AG CHF1 (REGD) 7,815 386,614.53 49.47 140.38 1,097,090.76 710,476.23
NESTLE SA CHF0.10(REGD) 116,300 3,929,170.02 33.78 58.17 6,764,897.13 2,835,727.11
NESTLE SA CHF0.10(REGD) 27,351 1,431,321.44 52.33 58.17 1,5690,943.26 159,621.82
NOVARTIS AG CHF0.50 (REGD) 207,300 8,389,607.90 40.47 59.00 12,231,473.31 3,841,865.41
ROCHE HLDGS AG GENUSSCHEINE NPV 62,300 6,551,302.05 105.16 185.21 11,538,756.77 4,987,454.72
ROCHE HLDGS AG GENUSSCHEINE NPV 15,933 2,587,611.67 162.41 185.21 2,950,995.37 363,383.70
SWISS RE AG CHF0.10 13,749 798,753.04 58.10 76.84 1,056,476.13 257,723.09
UBS GROUP CHF0.10 (REGD) 90,683 1,135,410.70 12.52 12.70 1,151,722.44 16,311.74
26,950,557.49 41,003,839.03 14,053,281.54
TOTAL EUROPE 126,682,687.21 178,770.414.27 52,087,727.06
Japan
AMADA HOLDINGS CO LTD NPV 99,400 723,710.69 7.28 9.05 900,062.26 176,351.57
ASTELLAS PHARMA NPV 90,500 939,492.76 10.38 11.26 1,019,474.88 79,982.12
BANDAI NAMCO HOLDINGS INC 42,000 834,370.03 19.87 22.38 939,841.60 105,471.57
DAIKIN INDUSTRIES NPV 13,600 1,057,995.91 77.79 74.49 1,013,016.72 (44,979.19)
DAITO TRUST CONST NPV 39,100 1,288,458.07 32.95 121.98 4,769,482.77 3,481,024.70
FANUC CORP NPV 40,600 3,146,085.00 77.49 137.49 5,682,076.27 2,435,991.27
FUJI HEAVY INDUSTRIES NPV 37,500 905,013.47 2413 33.11 1,241,673.35 336,659.88
ITOCHU CORP NPV 113,000 925,450.46 8.19 10.77 1,216,874.57 291,424.11
JAPAN AIRLINES CO NPV 47,600 1,157,882.14 2433 23.70 1,127,907.06 (29,975.08)
JAPAN TOBACCO INC NPV 263,300 5,565,383.83 21.14 26.67 7,022,793.43 1,457,409.60
KDDI CORP NPV 63,300 603,864.71 9.54 20.53 1,299,863.38 695,998.67
KEYENCE CORP NPV 9,200 4,066,216.25 441.98 556.48 5,119,621.47 1,053,405.22
KEYENCE CORP NPV 9,000 2,916,265.16 324.03 556.48 5,008,325.35 2,092,080.19
MATSUMOTOKIYOSHI H NPV 24,000 1,021,736.28 42.57 39.97 959,200.47 (62,535.81)
MAZDA MOTOR CORP NPV 107,600 1,375,419.29 12.78 13.27 1,427,499.01 52,079.72
MITSUBISHI CORP NPV 52,900 978,213.19 18.49 17.28 913,967.34 (64,245.85)
MITSUBISHI ELEC CP NPV 100,000 724,083.07 7.24 11.31 1,130,654.77 406,591.70
MITSUBISHI ESTATE CO LTD 286,000 3,928,254.80 13.74 16.15 4,618,823.63 690,568.83
MITSUBISHI UFJ FIN NPV 390,300 1,639,289.34 3.94 5.00 1,950,416.33 411,126.99
NH FOODS LTD NPV 45,000 938,843.40 20.86 21.89 985,116.36 46,272.96
NIPPON TELEGRAPH & TELEPHONE CORP NPV 27,100 636,221.47 23.48 34.08 923,641.22 287,419.75
NISSAN MOTOR CO LTD 709,600 4,411,572.32 6.22 8.16 5,787,778.42 1,376,206.10
NITORI HOLDINGS NPV 11,400 887,265.15 77.83 92.70 1,056,785.79 169,520.64
OBAYASHI CORP NPV 127,000 703,665.71 5.54 7.75 984,311.48 280,645.77
ORIX CORP NPV 112,600 911,354.94 8.09 12.66 1,425,078.80 513,723.86
OTSUKA HOLDINGS CO LTD 31,800 1,005,721.88 31.63 35.34 1,123,767.46 118,045.58
SHIMANO INC NPV 49,100 4,810,998.39 97.98 127.26 6,248,222.40 1,437,224.01
SHIN-ETSU CHEMICAL NPV 161,100 5,817,633.62 36.11 62.91 10,135,258.09 4,317,624.47
SHIN-ETSU CHEMICAL NPV 27,100 1,174,359.81 43.33 62.91 1,704,937.89 530,578.08
SHIONOGI & CO LTD NPV 26,500 1,024,493.07 38.66 38.85 1,029,513.39 5,020.32
SOFTBANK GROUP CORP 27,000 1,301,849.09 48.22 53.88 1,454,724.93 162,875.84
SUMITOMO MITSUI FINANCIAL GROUP NPV 59,800 1,410,534.56 23.59 30.95 1,850,596.34 440,061.78
TOKYO ELECTRON NPV 15,400 700,887.84 45.51 76.64 1,180,217.63 479,329.79
TOTAL JAPAN 59,432,565.70 83,151,524.86 23,718,959.16
ASIA PACIFIC (Ex Japan)
Australia
AUST & NZ BANK GRP NPV 62,005 840,105.74 13.55 17.83 1,105,322.52 265,216.78
CHALLENGER LTD NPV 137,969 655,515.46 475 6.59 908,763.61 253,248.15
CSLLTD NPV 120,038 3,435,794.31 28.62 58.84 7,063,156.29 3,627,361.98
FORTESCUE METALS GRP LTD NPV 362,361 834,303.86 230 3.45 1,250,719.27 416,415.41
GOODMAN GROUP NPV (STAPLED UNITS) 227,911 814,107.81 3.57 4.18 952,265.20 138,157.39
SOUTH32 LTD NPV 631,543 525,382.02 0.83 1.61 1,017,744.39 492,362.37
WOODSIDE PETROLEUM NPV 52,018 768,335.40 14.77 18.26 949,848.19 181,512.79
7,873,544.60 13,247,819.47 5,374,274.87
Hong Kong
AIA GROUP LTD NPV 1,467,600 3,457,271.44 2.36 4.57 6,702,118.82 3,244,847.38
AIA GROUP LTD NPV 215,000 904,153.75 4.21 4.57 981,844.88 77,691.13
AlA GROUP LTD NPV 1,157,200 5,602,626.97 4.84 4.57 5,284,608.82 (318,018.15)
CK PROPERTY LTD HKD1 188,500 700,019.10 3.71 4.96 935,595.75 235,576.65
JARDINE MATHESON HLDGS USDO0.25(SING QUOTE) 112,700 3,743,570.65 33.22 44.71 5,039,190.31 1,295,619.66
MTR CORP HKD1 834,000 2,619,190.15 3.14 3.94 3,281,963.63 662,773.48
SANDS CHINA LTD USDO0.01 328,400 806,535.01 2.46 3.52 1,155,205.94 348,670.93
SWIRE PACIFIC 'A' NPV 397,000 2,693,530.67 6.78 7.73 3,068,611.67 375,081.00
WHARF(HLDGS) NPV 161,000 876,151.20 5.44 5.38 866,325.12 (9,826.08)
XINYI GLASS HLDGS HKDO.1 1,372,000 695,895.84 0.51 0.66 907,966.30 212,070.46
22,098,944.78 28,223,431.24 6.124,486.46
Singapore
CITY DEVELOPMENTS LTD 571,400 2,746,335.61 4.81 464 2,650,314.67 (96,020.94)
TOTAL ASIA PACIFIC (Ex Japan) 32,718,824.99 44,121,565.38 11,402,740.39

Page 16



STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION
Funds - Aberdeen Asset Management, JP Morgan Asset Currency - Sterling
Management, Longview Partners, Sarasin & Partners (Global Equity)
Average
Cost Cost
Holding £ £
North America
Canada
ALIMENTATION COUCH CLASS'B'S/VTG COM NPV 26,796 828,126.23 30.90
BK OF NOVA SCOTIA COM NPV 28,442 970,932.40 34.14
CANADIAN IMP BANK COM NPV 14,474 732,503.36 50.61
CANADIAN PAC RY LTD COM NPV 42,185 3,878,933.03 91.95
CDN NATL RAILWAYS COM NPV 18,747 794,629.50 42.39
POTASH CORP SASK COM NPV 305,800 6,871,706.58 22.47
TECK RESOURCES LTD CLASS'B'SUB-VTG COM NPV 61,650 853,207.71 13.84
14,930,038.81
United States
ACTIVISION BLIZZARD INC COM STK 157,280 5,511,084.91 35.04
ADOBE SYS INC COM 12,449 1,029,962.44 82.73
AETNA INC 12,951 685,452.25 52.93
ALLERGAN PLC. COM STK 11,022 1,750,867.05 168.85
ALLISON TRANSMISSION HOLDING 27,943 745,536.45 26.68
ALLY FINL INC COM 68,622 1,020,062.83 14.86
ALPHABET INC CAP STKCL C CAP STKCLC 11,421 4,100,569.51 359.04
ALPHABET INC CAP STKCL C CAP STKCLC 13,502 4,152,152.85 307.52
ALTRIA GROUP INC COM 38,721 1,480,615.68 38.24
AMAZON COM INC COM 5,149 1,812,685.62 352.05
AMAZON COM INC COM 11,574 2,709,387.66 234.09
AMDOCS ORD GBPO0.01 99,500 4,013,287.24 40.33
AMERICAN EXPRESS CO 12,875 636,125.15 49.41
AMERICAN TOWER CORP 46,150 4,085,123.37 88.09
AMERISOURCEBERGEN CORP COM 86,580 5,5643,459.40 64.03
AMGEN INC COM 15,544 1,697,655.72 109.21
AMGEN INC COM 91,558 8,000,997.11 87.39
ANADARKO PETRO CORP COM 31,808 1,5660,533.26 49.06
ANADARKO PETRO CORP COM 143,933 7,404,517.07 51.44
AON PLC COM 89,300 2,733,289.09 30.61
APPLE INC COM STK 77,027 5,336,765.97 69.28
APPLIED MATERIALS INC COM 45,356 1,053,445.98 23.23
ARAMARK COM 229,060 6,752,193.73 29.48
ARROW ELECTR INC COM 35,970 923,823.83 25.68
AT&T INC COM 65,204 1,785,688.82 27.39
AVNET INC COM 44,230 1,010,856.43 22.85
AXIS CAPITAL HOLDINGS LTD COM USD0.0125 18,340 944,380.05 51.49
BANK NEW YORK MELLON CORP COM STK 204,100 3,381,351.59 16.57
BANK OF AMERICA CORP 230,556 2,405,144.04 10.43
BIOGEN INC COMMON STOCK 8,558 1,696,897.50 198.28
BROADCOM LIMITED COM NPV 11,255 499,028.25 4434
CAINC COM 38,411 741,348.52 19.30
CAMPBELL SOUP CO COM 17,295 818,831.15 47.34
CAPITAL ONE FINL CORP COM 15,685 684,712.83 43.65
CARMAX INC COM 105,977 3,388,299.36 31.97
CARNIVAL CORP COM PAIRED 17,740 734,035.26 41.38
CBS CORPNEWCLB 31,925 1,059,480.92 33.19
CELGENE CORP COM 24,391 2,105,744.45 86.33
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS INC NEW CLACLA 6,588 1,358,419.94 206.20
CHEVRON CORP COM 33,479 2,162,977.45 64.61
CHUBB LTD ORD CHF24.15 14,182 576,991.81 40.68
CIGNA CORPORATION 9,557 1,014,194.91 106.12
CITIGROUP INC COM NEW COM NEW 74,575 2,017,694.60 27.06
COGNIZANT TECH SOLUTIONS CORP CL A 133,300 5,280,421.07 39.61
COLGATE-PALMOLIVE CO COM 148,140 7,612,599.28 51.39
COMCAST CORP NEW-CL A 125,900 2,650,922.50 21.06
COMCAST CORP NEW-CL A 32,603 889,170.89 27.27
CONCHO RES INC COM STK 11,001 960,892.84 87.35
CORNING INC COM 57,134 990,776.85 17.34
COSTCO WHOLESALE CORP NEW COM 58,776 3,676,205.18 62.55
CUMMINS INC 10,464 799,436.73 76.40
CVS HEALTH CORP COM 128,800 3,323,370.59 25.80
DEAN FOODS CO NEW COM NEW COM USD0.01 (POST REV SPLIT) 67,524 1,096,406.97 16.24
DELPHI AUTOMOTIVE PLC 120,800 2,960,934.12 2451
DEVON ENERGY CORP NEW COM 33,600 896,981.60 26.70
DIAMONDBACK ENERGY INC COM 16,077 986,278.72 61.35
DISH NETWORK CORP CL A COM STK 28,831 1,016,795.85 35.27
DOLLAR GEN CORP NEW COM 15,427 858,315.77 55.64
DOW CHEMICAL CO COM 41,607 1,310,770.55 31.50
DR PEPPER SNAPPLE GROUP INC COM STK 13,736 479,259.41 34.89
EAST WEST BANCORP INC COM 28,922 924,841.93 31.98
EATON CORP PLC COM USDO0.50 23,594 1,088,594.35 46.14
ECOLAB INC COM STK USD1 71,804 4,233,576.81 58.96
ELECTR ARTS COM 18,296 1,003,436.47 54.84
ELILILLY & CO COM 22,142 1,305,360.55 58.95
EMERSON ELECTRIC CO COM 167,951 6,093,778.73 38.58
ENERGIZER HLDGS INC NEW COM 25,780 866,826.90 33.62
EOG RESOURCES INC COM 136,700 5,714,645.49 41.80
EQUINIX INC COM PAR $0.001 27,511 5,126,887.40 186.36
EVEREST RE GROUP COM 6,562 889,955.45 135.62
EXELON CORP COM 29,750 829,687.43 27.89
EXXON MOBIL CORP COM 16,669 992,637.70 59.55
FACEBOOKINCCLACLA 41,841 2,502,298.68 59.80
FACEBOOKINCCLACLA 36,543 2,315,094.47 63.35
FIDELITY NATL INFORMATION SVCS INC COM STK 115,800 2,186,310.26 18.88
FIRST REP BK SAN FRANCISCO CALIF NEW COM 91,590 5,541,004.99 60.50
FISERV INC COM 64,900 1,011,200.60 15.58
FOOT LOCKER INC COM 19,713 602,709.92 30.57
FOUR CORNERS PPTY TR INC COM 7,639 109,803.18 14.37
GILEAD SCIENCES INC 21,814 1,417,841.45 65.00
GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC COM 12,530 1,821,365.79 145.36
GRAINGER W W INC COM 36,125 4,787,465.56 132.52
HALLIBURTON CO COM 88,530 3,402,125.62 38.43
HARRIS CORP COM 15,593 838,860.69 53.80

Page 17

6

36.74
45.12
66.12
115.54
54.53
14.66
16.22

29.22
83.32
100.36
169.96
27.27
15.39
624.63
624.63
54.72
606.86
606.86
47.14
59.95
85.53
63.28
118.33
118.33
56.43
56.43
90.26
93.73
26.12
28.91
57.70
34.42
38.53
52.82
38.34
17.89
229.50
143.06
25.71
48.94
70.60
52.11
4213
51.49
93.68
233.01
95.25
106.92
107.95
48.10
4534
52.96
55.88
55.88
107.31
19.64
129.58
110.61
63.86
17.63
54.51
36.96
81.79
46.88
59.94
46.31
73.38
41.14
54.30
94.87
63.74
59.62
45.12
36.10
81.82
289.25
175.13
28.72
73.05
93.11
93.11
61.21
74.57
86.01
57.37
16.61
57.95
193.78
187.96
43.77
82.93

Report Date -

Market
Value
£

984,473.89
1,283,184.24
956,974.10
4,874,157.68
1,022,274.65
4,482,544.26
999,678.47

14,603,287.29

4,596,270.19
1,037,206.86
1,299,764.21
1,873,289.69
761,866.02
1,056,278.51
7,133,862.29
8,433,710.58
2,118,977.24
3,124,736.73
7,023,830.44
4,690,547.86
771,885.31
3,947,017.68
5,478,647.47
1,839,265.51
10,833,728.21
1,794,984.03
8,122,404.32
8,060,235.35
7,219,898.73
1,184,508.75
6,621,635.46
2,075,556.35
2,244,265.24
1,704,196.55
968,762.92
7,826,050.08
4,123,568.98
1,964,049.56
1,610,121.40
987,591.61
846,379.42
1,107,400.57
5,522,485.80
747,415.91
1,643,724.89
2,284,836.71
1,535,076.37
3,188,992.53
1,516,388.94
1,031,690.47
3,586,770.21
6,044,429.74
7,845,492.16
7,035,483.92
1,821,905.34
1,180,538.76
1,122,196.65
7,615,931.79
1,157,378.70
8,225,313.66
1,190,201.79
6,584,292.20
1,241,866.32
1,314,888.32
1,351,661.04
924,758.61
1,926,720.94
1,007,925.56
1,189,742.55
1,281,043.65
6,811,690.66
1,166,182.23
1,317,965.63
7,126,426.55
930,721.40
11,184,697.22
7,957,518.15
1,149,206.42
854,471.40
1,217,613.45
3,895,769.38
3,402,478 .44
7,088,668.08
6,829,687.44
5,582,141.03
1,130,947.02
126,858.17
1,264,193.47
2,428,121.83
6,789,974.45
3,875,359.60
1,293,096.62

31-12-16

Unrealised
Gain/Loss
£

156,347.66
312,251.84
224,470.74
995,224.65
227,645.15
(2,389,162.32)
146,470.76

(326,751.52)

(914,814.72)
7,244.42
614,311.96
122,422.64
16,329.57
36,215.68
3,033,292.78
4,281,557.73
638,361.56
1,312,051.11
4,314,442.78
677,260.62
135,760.16
(118,105.69)
(64,811.93)
141,709.79
2,832,731.10
234,450.77
717,887.25
5,326,946.26
1,883,132.76
131,062.77
(130,558.27)
1,151,732.52
458,576.42
693,340.12
24,382.87
4,444,698.49
1,718,424.94
267,152.06
1,111,093.15
246,243.09
27,548.27
422,687.74
2,134,186.44
13,380.65
584,243.97
179,092.26
176,656.43
1,026,015.08
939,397.13
17,495.56
1,569,075.61
764,008.67
232,892.88
4,384,561.42
932,734.45
219,645.92
131,419.80
3,939,726.61
357,941.97
4,901,943.07
93,794.82
3,623,358.08
344,884.72
328,609.60
334,865.19
66,442.84
615,950.39
528,666.15
264,900.62
192,449.30
2,578,113.85
162,745.76
12,605.08
1,032,647.82
63,894.50
5,470,051.73
2,830,630.75
259,250.97
24,783.97
224,975.75
1,393,470.70
1,087,383.97
4,902,357.82
1,288,682.45
4,570,940.43
528,237.10
17,054.99
(153,647.98)
606,756.04
2,002,508.89
473,233.98
454,235.93



STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION
Funds - Aberdeen Asset Management, JP Morgan Asset Currency - Sterling
Management, Longview Partners, Sarasin & Partners (Global Equity)

Average
Cost Cost
Holding £ £
HARTFORD FINL SVCS GROUP INC COM 222,515 3,818,419.31 17.16
HCA HLDGS INC COM 113,750 3,607,586.40 31.72
HEWLETT PACKARD ENTERPRISE CO COM 65,667 661,825.14 10.08
HOME DEPOT INC COM 24,166 2,322,177.75 96.09
HOME DEPOT INC COM 47,314 4,855,592.14 102.62
HONEYWELL INTL INC COM STK 12,636 799,721.19 63.29
HP INC COM 73,686 852,513.76 11.57
HUNTINGTON INGALLS INDS INC COM 8,897 1,117,577.49 125.61
INGERSOLL-RAND PLC COM STK 21,788 621,998.90 28.55
INTERCONTINENTAL EXCHANGE INC COM 105,000 3,632,162.47 34.59
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHS CORP COM 9,231 1,150,618.57 124.65
JOHNSON & JOHNSON COM USD1 81,800 3,233,295.95 39.53
JOHNSON & JOHNSON COM USD1 39,438 2,083,917.24 52.84
JOHNSON CTLS INTL PLC COM USD0.01 30,210 1,108,258.41 36.69
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO COM 168,726 6,048,242.75 35.85
KOHLS CORP COM 26,598 1,120,275.07 4212
KROGER CO COM 53,220 1,447,085.41 2719
LAM RESH CORP COM 15,663 440,934.75 28.15
LEAR CORP COM NEW COM NEW 10,200 781,490.00 76.62
LEIDOS HLDGS INC COM 21,035 851,320.22 40.47
LINCOLN NATL CORP COM 22,277 926,207.13 41.58
LOCKHEED MARTIN CORP COM 52,967 7,814,956.93 147.54
M & T BK CORP COM 69,800 5,351,020.13 76.66
MACYS INC COM STK 47,798 1,421,414.06 29.74
MANPOWERGROUP INC 13,830 937,782.85 67.81
MARATHON OIL CORP COM 82,857 720,104.98 8.69
MARRIOTT INTL INC NEW COM STK CL A 12,791 853,477.16 66.72
MASTERCARD INC CL A 106,621 6,093,999.76 57.16
MEDNAX INC COM 43,360 2,289,167.98 52.79
MERCK & CO INC NEW COM 56,507 2,454,384.09 43.44
METLIFE INC COM STK USD0.01 33,269 871,186.93 26.19
MICROSOFT CORP COM 78,929 2,150,407.37 27.24
MOHAWK INDS INC COM 5,713 688,798.65 120.57
MOLSON COORS BREWING COCLBCLB 17,178 1,103,691.27 64.25
MOODYS CORP COM 57,280 3,791,950.03 66.20
MORGAN STANLEY COM STK USDO0.01 64,068 1,260,747.12 19.68
NAVIENT CORP COM 61,283 506,067.52 8.26
NETFLIX INC COM STK 33,960 2,044,070.43 60.19
NEXTERA ENERGY INC COM 12,027 804,507.09 66.89
NORTHROP GRUMMAN CORP COM 6,393 345,288.62 54.01
NVIDIA CORP COM 15,033 742,884.34 49.42
OMNICOM GROUP INC COM 12,638 720,340.43 57.00
OMNICOM GROUP INC COM 46,700 1,952,014.49 41.80
ORACLE CORP COM 268,200 5,244,448.77 19.55
ORACLE CORP COM 191,700 3,361,713.74 17.54
OWENS CORNING NEW COM STK 22,983 718,650.75 31.27
PARKER-HANNIFIN CORP COM 62,915 4,873,378.89 77.46
PEPSICO INC COM 98,100 3,943,614.69 40.20
PEPSICO INC COM 29,502 2,249,990.48 76.27
PERRIGO COMPANY LIMITED COM EUR0.001 61,900 5,940,738.80 96.97
PFIZER INC COM 152,437 2,969,061.21 19.48
PFIZER INC COM 217,000 2,877,894.05 13.26
PFIZER INC COM 343,660 7,900,749.53 22.99
PHILIP MORRIS INTL COM STK NPV 85,800 3,024,464.41 35.25
PIONEER NAT RES CO COM 9,969 1,047,081.09 105.03
PNC FINANCIAL SERVICES GROUP COM STK 20,824 1,055,731.17 50.70
PRAXAIR INC COM 69,400 5,312,263.46 76.55
PRINCIPAL FINL GROUP INC COM STK 32,635 976,649.95 30.02
PROCTER & GAMBLE COM NPV 16,440 908,847.68 55.28
PROGRESSIVE CORP OH COM 246,180 4,339,419.24 17.63
PROLOGIS INC COM 30,061 1,072,677.12 35.68
PVH CORP COM USD1 9,343 625,900.27 66.99
QUALCOMM INC COM 37,386 1,505,774.58 40.28
QUANTA SVCS INC COM 28,159 764,510.00 27.15
QUINTILES IMS HOLDINGS INC COM USDO0.01 102,480 6,156,091.07 60.07
RANGE RES CORP COM 30,003 883,055.97 29.43
RAYTHEON CO USDO0.01 10,776 531,263.03 49.30
REINSURANCE GROUP AMER INC COM NEW STK 13,009 625,476.17 48.08
ROSS STORES INC COM 21,878 621,641.53 28.41
S&P GLOBAL INC COM 8,100 736,533.84 90.93
SAMSONITE INTL SA 2,157,000 4,515,927.61 2.09
SCHLUMBERGER LTD COM COM 77,000 3,424,751.19 44.48
SCHLUMBERGER LTD COM COM 22,566 1,108,111.96 49.11
SERVICEMASTER GLOBAL HLDGS INC COM 109,354 3,068,298.28 28.06
SMUCKER J M CO COM NEW 9,963 1,116,611.77 112.08
STANLEY BLACK & DECKER INC COM 13,155 797,832.45 60.65
STATE STR CORP COM 18,197 965,934.68 53.08
SUN TR BANKS INC COM 35,317 1,039,259.16 29.43
SVB FINANCIAL GROUP COMMON STOCK 8,882 823,050.25 92.66
SWIFT TRANSN CO CL A CL A COM STK 39,650 795,311.47 20.06
SYNCHRONY FINL COM 58,669 1,237,583.50 21.09
SYSCO CORP COM 25,437 1,002,857.83 39.43
TE CONNECTIVITY LTD 121,100 1,917,815.39 15.84
TERADYNE INC COM 56,990 749,659.37 13.15
TEXAS INSTRUMENTS INC COM 17,913 706,564.42 39.44
THE PRICELINE GROUP INC 1,098 910,256.85 829.01
THERMO FISHER CORP 8,192 738,062.99 90.10
THERMO FISHER CORP 53,367 4,251,333.01 79.66
TIME WARNER INC USD0.01 29,402 1,794,857.47 61.05
TJX COS INC COM NEW 90,600 4,178,022.26 46.12
T-MOBILE US INC COM 29,808 1,216,230.70 40.80
TWENTY-FIRST CENTURY FOX INC CL A 54,183 1,210,671.96 22.34
UGI CORP NEW COM 28,660 610,280.83 21.29
UNITED CONTL HLDGS INC COM STK 23,059 818,138.21 35.48
UNITED RENTALS INC COM 17,104 1,034,614.48 60.49
UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC COM 55,816 2,859,786.01 51.24
VALERO ENERGY CORP COM STK NEW 22,293 913,821.23 40.99
VARIAN MEDICAL SYSTEMS INC 100,480 4,738,620.00 47.16

Page 18

59.90
18.73
108.51
108.51
93.76
12.01
149.06
60.73
45.66
134.33
93.24
93.24
33.33
69.83
39.96
27.93
85.57
107.13
41.39
53.63
202.27
126.60
28.98
71.92
14.01
66.91
83.56
53.95
47.64
43.61
50.29
161.60
78.75
76.29
34.19
13.30
100.19
96.68
188.22
86.38
68.88
68.88
31.12
31.12
41.73
113.30
84.68
84.68
67.36
26.29
26.29
26.29
74.04
145.73
94.65
94.84
46.83
68.05
28.73
4272
73.03
52.77
28.20
61.55
27.81
114.92
101.83
53.09
87.03
231
67.94
67.94
30.49
103.64
92.82
62.90
44.39
138.92
19.71
29.35
4481
56.07
20.56
59.05
1,186.47
114.19
114.19
78.12
60.80
46.54
2269
37.29
58.98
85.44
129.52
56.29
72.66

Report Date -

Market
Value

£
8,580,779.84
6,814,045.79
1,229,745.08
2,622,245.41
5,134,027.95
1,184,704.99
884,959.60
1,326,215.81
1,323,167.28
4,794,319.17
1,240,038.70
7,626,899.82
3,677,135.39
1,007,040.83
11,782,760.26
1,062,929.91
1,486,361.31
1,340,225.08
1,092,683.29
870,578.23
1,194,753.30
10,713,853.48
8,836,494.87
1,385,219.54
994,676.65
1,160,729.00
855,873.40
8,909,172.61
2,339,155.78
2,692,159.88
1,450,950.15
3,969,286.17
923,216.07
1,352,803.23
4,369,996.39
2,190,647.21
814,858.39
3,402,458.90
1,162,744.74
1,203,321.38
1,298,606.04
870,489.43
3,216,636.85
8,345,640.62
5,965,172.66
959,012.32
7.128,313.61
8,306,724.26
2,498,113.96
4,169,414.82
4,006,922.80
5,704,010.50
9,033,365.20
6,352,804.30
1,452,772.21
1,971,088.28
6,581,950.11
1,523,469.63
1,118,662.49
7,072,707.24
1,284,279.79
682,322.98
1,972,700.52
794,190.29
6,307,291.41
834,300.30
1,238,370.19
1,324,746.17
1,161,491.45
704,952.11
4,987,124.82
5,231,376.62
1,5633,133.05
3,333,764.02
1,032,543.10
1,221,014.91
1,144,556.27
1,667,707.37
1,233,912.71
781,672.87
1,722,109.66
1,139,842.84
6,789,793.78
1,171,485.55
1,057,833.30
1,302,742.69
935,452.02
6,094,026.88
2,296,908.74
5,508,662.28
1,387,333.16
1,229,548.37
1,068,792.06
1,360,045.37
1,461,449.82
7,229,226.21
1,232,596.51
7,300,688.00

31-12-16

Unrealised
Gain/Loss

£
4,762,360.53
3,206,459.39
567,919.94
300,067.66
278,435.81
384,983.80
32,445.84
208,638.32
701,168.38
1,162,156.70
89,420.13
4,393,603.87
1,693,218.15
(101,217.58)
5,734,510.51
(57,345.16)
39,275.90
899,290.33
311,193.29
19,258.01
268,546.17
2,898,896.55
3,485,474.74
(36,194.52)
56,893.80
440,624.02
2,396.24
2,815,172.85
49,987.80
237,775.79
579,763.22
1,818,878.80
234,417.42
249,111.96
578,046.36
929,900.09
308,790.87
1,358,388.47
358,237.65
858,032.76
555,721.70
150,149.00
1,264,622.36
3,101,191.85
2,603,458.92
240,361.57
2,254,934.72
4,363,109.57
248,123.48
(1,771,323.98)
1,037,861.59
2,826,116.45
1,132,615.67
3,328,339.89
405,691.12
915,357.11
1,269,686.65
546,819.68
209,814.81
2,733,288.00
211,602.67
56,422.71
466,925.94
29,680.29
151,200.34
(48,755.67)
707,107.16
699,270.00
539,849.92
(31,581.73)
471,197.21
1,806,625.43
425,021.09
265,465.74
(84,068.67)
423,182.46
178,621.59
528,448.21
410,862.46
(13,638.60)
484,526.16
136,985.01
4,871,978.39
421,826.18
351,268.88
392,485.84
197,389.03
1,842,693.87
502,051.27
1,330,640.02
171,102.46
18,876.41
458,511.23
541,907.16
426,835.34
4,369,440.20
318,775.28
2,562,068.00



Funds - Aberdeen Asset Management, JP Morgan Asset
Management, Longview Partners, Sarasin & Partners (Global Equity)

VCA INC

VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS COM

VISA INC COM CL A STK

VISA INC COM CL A STK

VMWARE INC CL A COM CL A COM
WALGREENS BOOTS ALLIANCE INC COM
WALT DISNEY CO

WELLS FARGO & CO NEW COM STK
WELLS FARGO & CO NEW COM STK
WESTN DIGITAL CORP COM

WILLIS TOWERS WATSON PLC COM USD0.000115
ZIMMER BIOMET HLDGS INC COM

ZIONS BANCORP COM

ZIONS BANCORP COM

TOTAL NORTH AMERICA
EMERGING MARKETS

Argentina
ADR TENARIS S A SPONSORED ADR

Brazil

ADR BANCO BRADESCO S A SPONSORED ADR REPSTG PFD SHS
ADR ITAU UNIBANCO HLDG SA SPONSORED ADR REPSTG 500 PFD
ADR VALE SA ADR

China

ADR ALIBABA GROUP HOLDING LTD SPONSORED ADS
ADR ALIBABA GROUP HOLDING LTD SPONSORED ADS
ADR NETEASE INC SPONSORED ADR ADR EACH REPR 25 COM STK
ANHUI CONCH CEMENT 'H'CNY1

BANK OF CHINA LTD 'H'CNY1

BELLE INTERNATIONA HKDO0.01

CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK'H'CNY1

CHINA MOBILE LTD HKDO0.10

CHINA OVERSEAS LAND & INVESTMNT HKDO.10
CHINA SHENHUA ENERGY CO 'H'

CNOOC LTD HKDO0.02

ENN ENERGY COMSTK

PING AN INSURANCE GROUP 'H' CNY1

SINOPHARM GROUP CO. LTD. 'H'SHS CNY1

TENCENT HLDGS LIMITED COMMON STOCK

India

ADR HDFC BK LTD ADR REPSTG 3 SHS
ADRICICI BKLTD

ADRICICI BKLTD

Indonesia
ADR PERUSAHAAN PERSEROAN PERSERO P T TELEKOMUNIKIASI
BANK RAKYAT INDONESIA PERSER

Israel

ADR TEVA PHARMACEUTICAL INDS

CHECK PT SOFTWARE TECHNOLOGIES ORDILS.01
MOBILEYE NV EUR0.01

Korea, Republic Of

ADR POSCO SPONSORED ADR
HANKOOK TIRE CO KRW500
SAMSUNG ELECTRONIC KRW5000
SAMSUNG ELECTRONIC PFD KRW5000
SKHYNIX INC

SK INNOVATION CO.LTD KRW5000

Mexico

ADR FOMENTO ECONOMICO MEXICANO SAB DE CV
GRUPO AEROPORTUARIO DEL SURESTE S.A.B DEC.V.
GRUPO FINANCIERO BANORTESABDEC V

Russian Federation

ADR PJSC LUKOIL SPONSORED ADR

ADR SBERBANK RUSSIA SPONSORED ADR
MAGNIT PJSC GDR REGS

ROSNEFT OIL CO GDR EACH REPR 1 ORD 'REGS'
YANDEX N.V. COM USD0.01 CL ‘A

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Currency - Sterling

Average
Cost Cost
Holding £ ;3
17,641 957,685.59 54.29
45,106 1,828,515.54 40.54
126,900 5,011,790.69 39.49
27,568 1,296,129.50 47.02
18,613 1,041,310.85 55.95
49,949 1,992,894.65 39.90
73,810 5,058,638.73 68.54
44,653 1,385,086.98 31.02
145,600 2,848,564.93 19.56
21,569 851,680.72 39.49
65,896 5,716,470.04 86.75
81,375 5,152,960.19 63.32
43,110 905,290.23 21.00
126,570 3,603,371.72 27.68
437,263,187.85
452,193,226.66
191,700 4,668,962.16 24.36
901,428 6,121,827.48 6.79
123,413 857,810.40 6.95
173,998 1,069,965.45 6.15
8,049,603.33
20,510 1,319,969.32 64.36
43,540 3,136,036.86 72.03
4,432 733,020.35 165.39
474,000 971,873.07 2.05
3,425,000 1,135,068.12 0.33
1,648,000 916,493.94 0.56
2,198,410 1,070,077.91 0.49
121,500 936,543.83 7.71
354,000 615,821.81 1.74
412,000 603,268.45 1.46
1,283,000 1,236,308.36 0.96
958,000 4,300,983.12 4.49
362,500 1,310,094.12 3.61
270,000 1,032,898.30 3.83
111,100 1,180,425.02 10.62
20,498,882.58
23,539 487,646.07 20.72
105,958 579,065.18 5.47
620,582 4,531,078.20 7.30
5,697,789.45
41,168 512,702.81 12.45
1,120,200 636,053.63 0.57
1.148,756.44
41,637 1,336,835.32 32.11
101,700 5,479,703.25 53.88
98,600 3,031,562.39 30.76
9.848,100.96
37,566 1,416,519.41 37.71
26,165 910,429.57 34.80
1,596 1,291,915.53 809.47
9,400 3,136,414.12 333.66
42,404 1,123,753.56 26.50
8,946 975,925.44 109.09
8,854,957.63
101,400 4,939,276.83 48.71
5,731 451,713.89 78.82
663,302 2,004,339.17 3.02
7,395,329.89
40,893 1,419,445.03 34.71
175,987 821,181.22 4.67
32,778 961,170.78 29.32
210,626 882,618.24 4.19
51,170 875,094.42 17.10

4,959,509.69

Page 19

28.90

7.05
8.32
6.17

71.06
71.06
174.27
220
0.36
0.46
0.62
8.58
215
1.52
1.01
3.33
4.05
3.34
19.80

49.11
6.06
6.06

23.60
0.70

29.34
68.35
30.85

42.53
38.86
1,207.44
960.19
29.95
98.16

61.68
116.45
4.02

4542
9.37
35.73
526
16.29

Report Date -

Market
Value

£
980,095.29
1,948,576.44
8,012,575.41
1,740,667.29
1,185,935.83
3,345,429.19
6,225,451.24
1,991,524.32
6,493,761.70
1,186,107.45
6,521,072.74
6,796,342.56
1,501,602.03
4,408,670.13

642,602,348.31

657,205,635.60

31-12-16

Unrealised
GainlLoss

£

22,409.70
120,060.90
3,000,784.72
444,537.79
144,624.98
1,352,534.54
1,166,812.51
606,437.34
3,645,196.77
334,426.73
804,602.70
1,643,382.37
596,311.80
905,298.41

205,339,160.46

205,012,408.94

5,540,086.23

6,354,095.83
1,026,735.52
1,073,010.05

8,453,841.40

1,457,518.91
3,094,118.65
772,376.45
1,043,967.93
1,229,830.84
750,015.19
1,369,964.72
1,042,496.15
759,349.04
627,879.69
1,299,046.67
3,189,940.30
1,468,135.36
900,452.88
2,199,924.38

21,205,017.16

1,155,947.59
642,273.69
3,761,712.10

5,559,933.38

971,520.23
785,613.28

1,757,133.51

1,221,495.87
6,951,469.02
3,041,826.01

11,214,790.90

1,697,615.39
1,016,853.19
1,927,068.70
9,025,755.58
1,270,058.93

878,164.84

15,715,516.63

6,253,951.06
667,368.31
2,665,585.69

9,586,905.06

1,857,253.56
1,649,277.40
1,171,164.02
1,107,974.84

833,611.61

6,619,281.42

871,124.07

232,268.35
168,925.12
3,044.60

404,238.07

137,549.59
(41,918.21)
39,356.10
72,094.86
94,762.72
(166,478.75)
299,886.81
105,952.32
143,527.23
24,611.24
62,738.31
(1,111,042.82)
158,041.24
(132,445.42)
1,019,499.36

706,134.58

668,301.52
63,208.51
(769,366.10)

(37,856.07)

458,817.42
149,559.65

608,377.07

-115,339.45
1,471,765.77
10,263.62

1,366,689.94

181,095.98
106,423.62
635,153.17
5,889,341.46
146,305.37
-97,760.60

6.860,559.00

1,314,674.23
215,654.42
661,246.52

2,191,575.17

437,808.52
828,096.18
209,993.24
225,356.60
(41,482.81)

1,659,771.73



STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION
Funds - Aberdeen Asset Management, JP Morgan Asset Currency - Sterling
Management, Longview Partners, Sarasin & Partners (Global Equity)
Cost

Holding £
South Africa
EXXARO RESOURCES ZAR0.01 164,519 976,654.24
FIRSTRAND LTD ZARO0.01 284,801 626,919.76
MTN GROUP LTD ZAR0.0001 467,400 4,958,841.92
SHOPRITE HLDGS LTD ZAR0.01134 105,146 1,062,369.22
STEINHOFF INT H NV EUR0.5 264,197 1,277,159.24
TIGER BRANDS ZARO0.10 45,701 1,013,245.33

9.915,189.71

Taiwan

TAIWAN SEMICON MAN TWD10 2,053,000 2,784,904.92

TAIWAN SEMICONDUCTOR MFG CO LTD SPONSORED ADR 67,852 720,557.78

TAIWAN SEMICONDUCTOR MFG CO LTD SPONSORED ADR 256,060 5,222,195.65
8,727,658.35

Thailand

KASIKORNBANK PLC THB10 (ALIEN MKT) 1,256,200 4,439,328.26

Turkey

TURKIYE GARANTI BK TRY1 461,077 921,481.20

TOTAL EMERGING MARKETS

UNITED KINGDOM

95,025,549.65

31 GROUP ORD GBP0.738636 176,522 710,499.31
ANGLO AMERICAN USD0.54945 74,285 926,441.23
ASSOCD BRIT FOODS ORD GBP0.0568 172,053 3,071,941.16
BARCLAYS PLC ORD GBP0.25 2,305,030 6,018,097.88
BHP BILLITON PLC USD0.50 236,300 3,815,442.66
BRITISH AMERICAN TOBACCO ORD GBP0.25 162,200 3,5616,697.83
BRITISH AMERICAN TOBACCO ORD GBP0.25 64,685 2,938,297.02
BT GROUP ORD GBP0.05 439,739 1,738,959.11
BURBERRY GROUP ORD GBP0.0005 83,026 1,032,884.83
COMPASS GROUP PLC ORD GBPO0.10625 410,541 2,295,366.78
EXPERIAN ORD USD0.10 336,100 3,868,256.47
GLENCORE PLC ORD USD0.01 558,856 835,102.42
HSBC HLDGS ORD USDO0.50(UK REG) 405,228 2,342,098.61
IMPERIAL BRANDS PLC GBP0.10 24,527 572,665.32
KINGFISHER ORD GBP0.157142857 1,143,805 4,345,023.41
LLOYDS BANKING GP ORD GBPO.1 9,047,600 5,123,575.44
NEXT ORD GBP0.10 118,583 6,328,427.41
OCADO GROUP PLC ORD GBP0.02 1,442,821 5,337,816.83
PERSIMMON ORD GBP0.10 61,005 737,176.97
PRUDENTIAL GBP0.05 316,590 4,311,890.00
RIO TINTO ORD GBPO0.10 54,367 1,665,204.87
ROLLS ROYCE HLDGS C SHS ENTITLEMENT (JAN2017 29,109,122 0.00
ROLLS ROYCE HLDGS ORD GBP0.20 632,807 5,767,934.40
ROYAL DUTCH SHELL 'A'SHS EURO0.07(GBP) 117,599 2,580,973.62
ROYAL DUTCH SHELL 'B'ORD EURO0.07 219,300 4,380,376.64
SHIRE PLC ORD GBP0.05 39,166 1,797,341.63
STANDARD CHARTERED PLC SHS 704,376 8,485,059.40
TAYLOR WIMPEY ORD GBP0.01 522,064 681,941.85
TESCO ORD GBP0.05 540,140 1,168,437.15
VODAFONE GROUP ORD USDO0.2095238 4,109,100 8,059,970.64
VODAFONE GROUP ORD USD0.2095238 4,233,319 9,441,817.04
WEIR GROUP ORD GBPO0.125 49,682 706,204.00
WHITBREAD ORD GBP0.76797385 175,755 6,942,739.71
WHITBREAD ORD GBP0.76797385 180,776 6,685,604.02
WPP PLC ORD GBP0.10 68,408 1,230,793.90
WPP PLC ORD GBPO0.10 348,445 2,662,772.28

TOTAL UNITED KINGDOM

121,923,831.84

Average

1.36
10.62
20.39

3.53

2.00

4,02
12.47
17.85

261
16.15
21.68
4542

3.95
12.44

5.59
11.51

1.49

578
23.35

3.80

0.57
53.37

3.70
12.08
13.62
28.79

0.00

9.11
21.95
19.97
45.89
12.05

1.31

2.16

1.96

223
14.21
39.50
36.98
17.99

7.35

Market
Price
£

5.30
3.15
7.47
10.15
419
23.54

4.56
23.27
23.27

4.01

1.75

7.04
11.60
27.45

223
13.07
46.22
46.22

3.67
14.97
15.01
15.74

277

6.57
35.43

3.50

0.63
49.83

264
17.76
16.28
31.59

0.00

6.68
22.43
23.54
46.84

6.64

1.54

2.07

2.00

2.00
18.90
37.76
37.76
18.16
18.16

Report Date -

Market
Value
£

871,397.51
896,159.65
3,489,972.68
1,066,922.30
1,105,942.17
1,075,970.71

8,506,365.02

9,356,712.78
1,578,719.83
5,957,775.74

16,893,208.35

5,039,080.67

808,325.96

116,899,485.69

1,242,714.88
861,706.00
4,722,854.85
5,150,589.54
3,087,259.50
7,496,073.00
2,989,417.28
1,613,402.39
1,242,899.22
6,162,220.41
5,290,214.00
1,549,987.12
2,661,942.73
868,868.98
4,006,748.92
5,655,654.76
5,908,990.89
3,810,490.26
1,083,448.80
5,152,502.25
1,717,181.70
29,109.12
4,227,150.76
2,637,157.58
5,162,322.00
1,834,535.44
4,674,239.14
801,368.24
1,117,279.59
8,212,036.35
8,460,288.02
938,989.80
6,636,508.80
6,826,101.76
1,242,289.28
6,327,761.20

131,402,304.56
1,211,550,930.36

32,167,626.13

Total Investments 887,976,686.05
Cash Balance 32,167,626.13
Total Value of Portfolio 920,144,312.18

1,243,718,556.49

Page 20

31-12-16

Unrealised
Gain/Loss
£

(105,256.73)
269,239.89
(1,468,869.24)
4,553.08
(171,217.07)
62,725.38

(1,408,824.69)

6,571,807.86
858,162.05
735,580.09

8,165,550.00

599,752.41

(113,155.24)

21,873,936.04

532,215.57
(64,735.23)
1,650,913.69
(867,508.34)
(728,183.16)
3,979,375.17
51,120.26
(125,556.72)
210,014.39
3,866,853.63
1,421,957.53
714,884.70
319,844.12
296,203.66
(338,274.49)
532,079.32
(419,436.52)
(1,527,326 57)
346,271.83
840,612.25
151,976.83
29,109.12
(1,540,783.64)
56,183.96
781,945.36
37,193.81
(3,810,820.26)
119,426.39
(51,157.56)
152,065.71
(981,529.02)
232,785.80
(306,230.91)
140,497.74
11,495.38
3,764,988.92

9.478,472.72

323,574,244.31



Fund - Insight Investment (Global Corporate Bonds)

Corporate Bonds (GBP)

ABBEY NATL TRSY SV 4.125% GTD MTN 14/09/17 GBP
ABN AMRO BANK NV BNDS 4.875% 16 JAN 2019
ANGLIAN WATER SVCS 5.837% A/BKD 30/07/2022 GBP
ANHEUSER-BUSCH INB 9.75% GTD SNR 30/07/24 GBP
ANNINGTON FIN NO4 0% M/BKD 07/12/2022 GBP ‘A’
ASIF 11 6.375% MTN 05/10/20 GBP1000

BARCLAYS BANK PLC 10% SUB 21/05/2021 GBP50000
BAT INTL FINANCE 6.375% GTD SNR 12/12/19GBP

BAT INTL FINANCE 7.25% GTD SNR 12/03/24 GBP

BG ENERGY CAPITAL 5.125% GTD SNR 07/12/17 GBP
BHP BILLITON FINANCE LTD 3.25% 25/09/2024 GBP1000
BK OF AMERICA CORP 6.125% SNR 15/09/2021GBP

BK OF SCOTLAND PLC 9.375% SUB 15/05/2021GBP
BMW FIN NV 3.375% 14/12/2018

BP CAP MARKETS PLC MTN 4.325% DUE 10/12/2018
BRITISH TELECOM 6.625% EMTN 23/06/2017 GBP
CITIGROUP INC 7.625% SNR 03/04/2018 GBP
COMCAST CORP NEW 5.5% DUE 11-23-2029

CRED SUIS GP FUN LTD 3.0% 27/05/2022

CREDIT AGRICOLE LONDON 5.5% 17/12/2021

CREDIT AGRICOLE SA 7.375% SUB 18/12/2023GBP
DAIMLER AG MTN 1.0% 1.0% 20/12/2019

DEUTSCHE TELEKOM | 7.375%-VAR SNR 04/12/19 GBP
E.ON INTERNATIONAL 6% GTD SNR MTN 30/10/19 GBP
EDF 6.875% SNR 12/12/2022 GBP

ENEL FINANCE INTL 5.625% MTN 14/08/2024 GBP

ESB FINANCE DAC 6.5% GTD SNR 05/03/2020 GBP
EVERSHOLT FUNDING PLC 5.831% 02/12/2020
EVERSHOLT FUNDING PLC 6.359% 02/12/2025

FCE BANK 2.727% SNR 03/06/2022 GBP

GATWICK FUNDING LI 5.25% A/BKD 23/01/2024 GBP
GE CAP UK FDG UNLI 5.125% SNR 24/05/2023GBP

GE CAP UK FDG UNLI 5.875% GTD SNR 04/11/20 GBP
GLENCORE FIN MTN 27/02/2019

GOLDMAN SACHS GRP 6.125% SNR 14/02/2017 GBP
GOODMAN AUS FIN 9.75% GTD SNR 16/07/18 GBP
GREAT ROLLING ST 6.25% GTD SNR 27/07/20 GBP
HAMMERSON 3.5% SNR 27/10/25 GBP100000
HEATHROW FUNDING 5.225%-FRN 15/02/2025 GBP
HSBC BANK 6.5% SUB 07/07/2023 GBP1000
IBERDROLA FINANZAS 7.375% GTD SNR 29/01/24 GBP
IMPERIAL TOB FIN 15/03/2024

IMPERIAL TOBACCO FINANCE 7.75% 24/06/2019

ING BANK NV 5.375% 15/04/2021

INNOGY FINANCE BV 5.5% GTD SNR  06/07/2022 GBP
INNOGY FINANCE BV 5.625% GTD SNR 06/12/23 GBP

INTERSTAR MILLENNIUM 2004-4E FRN MTG/BKD14-11-2036

INTU (SGS) FINANCE PLC 17/03/2023
JP MORGAN CHASE & CO 4.25% MTN 25/01/2017
KONINKLIJKE KPN NV 5.0% 18 NOV 2026

LANARK MASTER ISSUER PLC FLOATING RATE BNDS 22 DEC 2054

LLOYDS BANK PLC 5.75%-FR EMTN 7/25 GBP(VAR)
METLIFE INC 5.375% SNR 09/12/2024 GBP

MORGAN STANLEY 56.75% SNR MTN 14/02/17 GBP
MOTABILITY OPERATI 5.375% GTD SNR 28/06/22 GBP
NATIONAL AUSTRALIA BANK 3.625% 08/11/2017
NATIONWIDE B/S 3% SNR 06/05/2026 GBP100000
NATIONWIDE B/S 5.625% SNR 09/09/2019 GBP

NATL AUSTRALIA BK 7.125%-FRN SUB 12/06/23 GBP
NORTHUMBRIAN WTR F 6.875% GTD SNR 06/02/23 GBP
ORANGE 5.25% SNR EMTN 05/12/25 GBP

ORANGE 7.25% MTN 10/11/20 GBP(VAR)
PORTERBROOK RAIL FIN LTD 5.5% 20/04/2019

ROYAL BANK OF SCOT 6.625% SNR 17/09/2018GBP
SANTANDER UK GR 3.625% SNR 14/01/2026 GBP
SCENTRE MGMT LTD 2.375% 08/04/2022

SEGRO PLC 5.5% SNR 20/06/2018 GBP1000

SEGRO PLC 6.75% SNR 23/11/21 GBP50000

SKY GROUP FINANCE PLC 5.75% SNR 20/10/17
SOCIETE GENERALE 5.4% SUB EMTN 30/01/18 GBP
SOUTHERN GAS NETWO 5.125% SNR 02/11/2018GBP
SSE PLC 5.875% SNR 22/09/22 GBP1000

TELEFONICA EMISION 5.375% GTD SNR 02/02/26 GBP
TESCO 6.125% SNR 24/02/2022 GBP

TOTAL CAPITAL SA 3.875% SNR MTN 14/12/18GBP
WALES & WEST UTL FIN PLC 4.625% 13-12-2023
WELLS FARGO & CO 2% SNR EMTN 28/07/2025 GBP
WELLS FARGO BK NA 5.25% SUB EMTN 01/08/23 GBP
WESTERN POWER EAST 5.25% SNR EMTN 17/01/23 GBP
WESTPAC BKG CORP 5% SNR 21/10/2019 GBP50000
WPP 2008 LIMITED 6% BDS 04/04/17 GBP1000

WPP FINANCE S.A. 6.375% GTD SNR 06/11/20GBP
XSTRATA CANADA FIN 7.375% GTD SNR 27/05/20 GBP
YORKSHIRE WATER SV 6% A/BKD 21/08/2019 GBP'A1’

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Currency - Sterling

Holding

2,000,000
2,000,000
1,381,000
1,900,000
4,300,000
2,337,000
2,900,000
1,800,000
1,500,000
1,900,000
4,200,000
4,000,000
2,100,000
2,100,000
2,500,000
1,900,000
1,800,000
2,000,000
1,600,000
2,000,000

950,000
4,774,000
1,700,000
1,800,000
1,700,000
3,400,000
1,200,000
1,900,000
1,500,000
3,500,000
2,500,000
1,500,000
1,900,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

752,000
2,350,000
1,500,000
3,500,000
3,400,000
3,000,000
1,200,000
1,700,000
2,600,000
1,900,000

800,000
1,772,484
3,900,000
2,100,000
2,800,000
4,140,159

964,000
1,600,000
2,000,000
1,900,000

500,000
1,200,000

300,000
2,100,000
2,000,000
1,200,000
2,015,000
2,500,000
1,700,000
2,100,000
2,400,000
1,906,000
1,700,000
1,900,000
2,180,000

120,000
1,640,000
1,200,000
1,800,000
2,000,000
2,100,000

500,000
3,200,000
2,500,000
2,300,000
1,900,000
1,500,000
2,215,000
1,900,000

Page %1

(]
=]
@
-

IN|

2,155,200.00
2,255,800.00
1,696,135.75
3,048,010.00
3,131,862.00
2,861,422.80
3,702,514.00
2,255,220.00
2,047,040.00
2,209,966.00
4,374,301.00
4,810,934.00
2,693,733.00
2,234,400.00
2,834,750.00
2,287,258.00
2,250,378.00
2,266,400.00
1,524,900.00
2,283,580.00
1,117,881.00
4,758,293.54
2,231,766.78
2,234,113.00
2,229,924.00
4,259,206.00
1,396,512.00
2,240,632.00
1,986,375.00
3,623,415.20
2,837,155.00
1,835,865.00
2,276,640.80
2,284,300.00
2,270,890.80

857,317.60
2,850,868.50
1,608,750.00
4,101,118.00
4,217,190.08
4,127,658.00
1,721,484.00
2,212,057.00
3,015,080.00
2,261,304.00

972,568.00
1,717,094.23
4,021,430.00
2,295,082.00
3,255,588.00
4,293,344.71
1,053,052.36
1,947,568.00
2,212,080.00
2,293,680.00

542,035.00
1,253,088.00

355,269.00
2,420,220.00
2,552,560.00
1,500,660.00
2,619,579.50
2,880,000.00
2,074,918.00
2,178,124.00
2,523,960.00
2,161,996.84
2,124,388.00
2,234,020.00
2,278,819.40

138,000.00
2,018,971.20
1,461,348.00
2,224,170.00
2,249,400.00
2,372,166.00

483,595.00
3,739,992.00
2,912,480.00
2,693,345.00
2,196,134.00
1,798,275.00
2,729,901.95
2,328,260.00

200,586,765.04

Average
Cost
£

1.08
1.13
1.23
1.60
0.73
1.22
1.28
1.25
1.36
1.16
1.04
1.20
1.28
1.06
1.13
1.20
1.25
1.13
1.02
1.14
1.18
1.00
1.31
1.24
1.31
1.25
1.16
1.18
1.32
1.04
1.13
1.22
1.20
1.14
1.14
1.14
1.21
1.07
1.17
1.24
1.38
1.43
1.30
1.16
1.19
1.22
0.97
1.03
1.09
1.16
1.04
1.09
1.22
1.1
1.21
1.08
1.04
1.18
1.15
1.28
1.25
1.30
1.15
1.22
1.04
1.05
1.13
1.25
1.18
1.056
1.15
1.23
1.22
1.24
1.12
1.13
0.97
117
1.16
117
1.16
1.20
1.23
1.23

Market
Price
£

1.02
1.09
1.24
1.55
0.89
1.19
1.28
1.16
1.34
1.04
1.10
1.20
1.29
1.05
1.07
1.03
1.09
1.35
1.03
1.20
1.29
1.00
1.19
1.14
1.29
1.22
117
1.17
1.32
1.04
1.21
1.22
1.19
1.10
1.01
1.12
1.16
1.07
1.19
1.23
1.34
1.39
1.16
1.18
1.19
1.23
0.96
1.08
1.00
1.19
1.01
1.10
1.24
1.01
1.22
1.03
1.05
1.13
1.08
1.30
1.25
1.24
1.10
1.10
1.03
1.04
1.07
1.25
1.04
1.05
1.08
1.24
1.20
1.14
1.06
1.19
0.99
1.19
1.20
1.12
1.01
1.20
1147
1.13

Report Date - 31-12-16
Market Unrealised
Value Gain/Loss

£ £
2,047,562.00 (107,638.00)
2,173,292.00 (82,508.00)
1,708,302.52 12,166.77
2,937,582.40 (110,427.60)
3,814,990.10 683,128.10
2,770,943.51 (90,479.29)
3,700,733.50 (1,780.50)
2,088,109.80 (167,110.20)
2,013,930.00 (33,110.00)
1,979,655.60 (230,310.40)
4,608,899.40 234,598.40
4,798,720.00 (12,214.00)
2,707,882.80 14,149.80
2,208,332.70 (26,067.30)
2,676,270.00 (158,480.00)
1,952,143.60 (335,114.40)
1,953,273.60 (297,104.40)
2,705,528.00 439,128.00
1,642,997.50 18,097.50
2,403,112.00 119,532.00
1,222,696.55 104,815.55
4,791,300.98 33,007.44
2,017,906.80 (213,859.98)
2,052,905.40 (181,207.60)
2,198,497.80 (31,426.20)
4,149,336.20 (109,869.80)
1,399,659.00 3,147.00
2,217,714.20 (22,917.80)
1,979,5689.00 (6,786.00)
3,635,413.25 11,998.05
3,019,772.50 182,617.50
1,829,304.00 (6,561.00)
2,251,762.20 (24,878.60)
2,200,551.00 (83,749.00)
2,012,158.00 (258,732.80)
845,190.10 (12,127.50)
2,735,650.28 (115,218.22)
1,607,256.75 (1,493.25)
4,166,744.75 65,626.75
4,191,159.60 (26,030.48)
4,031,610.00 (96,048.00)
1,667,108.40 (54,375.60)
1,979,697.60 (232,359.40)
3,061,637.80 46,557.80
2,260,791.00 (513.00)
984,284.40 11,716.40
1,698,650.63 (18,443.60)
4,219,566.00 198,136.00
2,104,298.70 (190,783.30)
3,332,742.00 77,154.00
4,178,848.60 (114,496.11)
1,055,680.26 2,627.90
1,982,598.40 35,030.40
2,011,396.00 (200,684.00)
2,316,478.10 22,798.10
512,824.50 (29,210.50)
1,263,748.80 10,660.80
337,507.80 (17,761.20)
2,261,280.00 (158,940.00)
2,600,524.00 47,964.00
1,498,552.80 (2,107.20)
2,488,659.00 (130,920.50)
2,752,812.50 (127,187.50)
1,863,126.90 (211,791.10)
2,157,577.80 (20,546.20)
2,496,156.00 (27,804.00)
2,030,469.42 (131,527.42)
2,121,202.20 (3,185.80)
1,975,618.10 (258,401.90)
2,279,992.24 1,172.84
129,588.60 (8,411.40)
2,026,867.80 7,896.60
1,438,014.00 (23,334.00)
2,049,696.00 (174,474.00)
2,125,380.00 (124,020.00)
2,504,804.40 132,638.40
493,080.50 9,485.50
3,796,835.20 56,843.20
2,990,930.00 78,450.00
2,570,829.60 (122,515.40)
1,925,154.10 (270,979.90)
1,796,626.50 (1,648.50)
2,588,127.83 (141,774.12)
2,155,508.20 (172,751.80)
197,433,712.07 (3.153,052.97)




STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

Average
Cost

ol

0.93
0.84
0.74
1.02
0.93
0.70
0.85
0.85
0.81
0.83
0.78
0.84
0.85
0.93
0.80
0.83
0.89
0.82
0.61
0.83
0.81
0.84
0.92
0.83
0.80
0.80
0.83
0.90
0.82
0.67
0.82
0.84
0.88
0.84
0.83
0.83
0.83
0.83
0.80
0.81
0.81
0.80
1.00
0.84
0.87
0.88
0.78
0.80
0.82
0.64
0.71
0.79

Market
Price
£

0.90
0.84
0.88
0.99
0.95
0.88
0.88
0.85
0.80
0.81
0.85
0.83
0.84
0.97
0.82
0.85
0.86
0.81
0.80
0.82
0.81
0.84
0.88
0.82
0.81
0.82
0.85
1.03
0.82
0.87
0.82
0.98
0.85
0.80
0.85
0.83
0.86
0.84
0.88
0.79
0.80
0.79
0.94
0.80
0.85
0.88
0.77
0.75
0.82
0.84
0.86
0.81

2,287.49
3,021.16
(145.42)
(266.29)

Report Date -

Market
Value
£

1,633,670.87
1,689,483.56
2,628,626.85
2,561,012.98

760,918.26
2,913,606.60
1,315,722.67
1,105,854.90
4,078,143.01
2,192,020.41
1,200,016.58
3,832,502.23
2,091,172.83
2,334,161.27
2,694,342.79
3,410,820.49
1,628,583.68
1,454,895.11

831,297.28
4,111,447.75
3,816,606.47
2,098,933.93
2,476,211.81
3,778,969.27
2,582,098.38

823,936.46
3,410,412.79
2,568,877.36
2,965,002.95
2,608,501.00
2,624,463.77
2,658,296.58
3,930,507.01
1,698,227.78
3,307,701.48
1,348,701.46
3,439,165.43
3,449,222.96
1,402,540.21
4,031,355.00
2,556,941.74
3,813,052.87
1,225,245.58

795,755.33
2,547,158.38
3,321,095.81
2,628,022.14
1,492,213.94
1,631,374.71
4,180,055.37
2,737,585.78

811,868.31

126,728,402.18

31-12-16

Unrealised
Gain/Loss
£

(42,655.68)
(12,158.56)
407,474.86
(89,050.24)

14,490.06
597,292.00
39,198.57
(1,560.38)
(35,159.61)
(40,471.10)
96,174.92
(26,488.19)
(35,390.50)
93,433.00
70,075.44
96,671.16
(53,244.34)
(18,231.67)
195,254.91
(16,985.48)
6,699.56
(2,974.42)
(99,047.71)
(18,494.32)
9,983.40
19,521.01
92,056.22
317,971.32
29,173.92
584,879.42
6,979.93
376,980.63

(134,178.06)

(80,582.53)

69,083.40
390.55
105,858.97
35,321.17
(31,857.04)
(96,097.28)
(19,136.78)
(21,600.09)
(68,815.55)
(41,353.50)
(51,065.51)
32,908.83
(40,563.98)
(105,285.58)
(9,890.53)
955,496.03
478,814.16
21,709.59

3.561,554.40

(256,199.31) (256,199.31)
1,791,550.00 1,791,550.00
21,086.11 21,086.11
190,664.48 190,664.48
1,747.101.28 1,747,101.28
325,909,215.53 2,155,602.71

4,619,724.24

PORTFOLIO VALUATION
Fund - Insight Investment (Global Corporate Bonds) Currency - Sterling
Cost
Holding £
Corporate Bonds (Foreign Currency)
ABN AMRO BANK NV 2.875%-STP SUB 18/01/28EUR 1,700,000 1,5676,326.55
ANHEUSER BUSCH INBEV FIN INC 3.7 DUE 02-01-2024 1,900,000 1,601,642.12
AUST & NZ BANK GRP 4.875% BDS 144A 12/01/21 3,000,000 2,221,151.99
AXA 5.125%-FRN SUB 04/07/43 EUR 2,600,000 2,650,063.22
AXA 5.25%-FRN SUB 16/04/40 EUR 800,000 746,428.20
BNP PARIBAS / BNP 5 DUE 01-15-2021 3,300,000 2,316,314.60
BNP PARIBAS 2.625%-STP SUB 14/10/27 EUR 1,500,000 1,276,524.10
BP CAP MKTS P L C 3.994% DUE 09-26-2023 1,300,000 1,107,415.28
BPCE MEDIUM TERM 4.625% DUE 07-11-2024 5,100,000 4,113,302.62
BRITISH SKY BROADCASTING GROUP 3.75% DUE 09-16-2024 BEO 2,700,000 2,232,491.51
BRUNEL RES MTG SEC FRN M/BKD 01/2039 EUR'A4A' 1,407,515 1,103,841.66
BURL NORTHN SANTA 3.4% DUE 09-01-2024 4,600,000 3,858,990.42
CITIGROUP INC 4.6% DUE 03-09-2026 2,500,000 2,126,563.33
CMNWLTH BK OF AUST 5.5% SUB EMTN 06/08/19 EUR 2,400,000 2,240,728.27
CR SUISSE GROUP 3.8% DUE 09-15-2022 3,300,000 2,624,267.35
CVS CAREMARK CORP 4 DUE 12-05-2023 4,000,000 3,314,149.33
DUTCH MBS BV DUTCH 2012-17 A2 02/10/2044 1,773,809 1,5681,828.02
ELECTRICITE DE 3.625% 13/10/2025 1,800,000 1,473,126.78
E-MAC PROGRAM B V REMACP 2007 - NL3A A1 144A 25/07/2047 1,035,777 636,042.37
ENTERPRISE PRODS 3.75% DUE 02-15-2025 5,000,000 4,128,433.23
EXXON MOBIL CORP 2.726% DUE 03-01-2023 4,700,000 3,809,906.91
GOLDMAN SACHS 4% DUE 03-03-2024 2,500,000 2,101,908.35
HAMMERSON PLC BNDS 2.0% 01/07/2022 2,800,000 2,575,259.52
KRAFT HEINZ FOODS 3.5% DUE 07-15-2022 4,600,000 3,797,463.59
MCDONALDS CORP 2.625 DUE 01-15-2022 REG 3,200,000 2,572,114.98
MCDONALDS CORP 3.7% DUE 01-30-2026 1,000,000 804,415.45
MOLSON COORS 1.25% DUE 07-15-2024 4,000,000 3,318,356.57
NATIONWIDE B/S 6.75% SUB EMTN 22/07/20 EUR 2,500,000 2,250,906.04
NEWELL BRANDS INC 3.15% DUE 04-01-2021 3,600,000 2,935,829.03
NORDEA BK AG 4.875% DUE 05-13-2021 3,000,000 2,023,621.58
PHILIP MORRIS INTL INC 2.9 DUE  11-15-2021 3,200,000 2,617,483.84
RABOBANK 4.125% SUB MTN 14/09/22 EUR 2,700,000 2,281,315.95
REYNOLDS AMERN INC FIXED 4.45% DUE 06-12-2025 4,600,000 4,064,685.07
SCENTRE GROUP TR 1/2 FIXED 3.5% DUE 02-12-2025 2,000,000 1,678,810.31
SCHLUMBERGER HLDGS 4% DUE 12-21-2025 3,900,000 3,238,618.08
SHELL INTL FIN B V 3.4% DUE 08-12-2023 1,624,000 1,348,310.91
SIMON INTE FIN SCA 1.25% GTD SNR 13/05/25 EUR 4,000,000 3,333,306.46
SMUCKER J M CO 3.5% DUE 10-15-2021 4,100,000 3,413,901.79
SOCIETE GENERALE 2.5%-STP SUB 16/09/2026EUR 1,600,000 1,434,397.25
SPECTRA ENERGY 3.5% DUE 03-15-2025 5,100,000 4,127,452.28
SPI AUSTRALIA ASSETS PTY MTN 3.3% 09/04/2023 3,200,000 2,576,078.52
STATOIL ASA 2.65% DUE 01-15-2024 4,800,000 3,834,652.96
SYDNEY AIRPORT FINANCE 2.75% 23/04/2024 1,300,000 1,294,061.13
SYDNEY AIRPORT FINANCE 3.625% 04-28-2026 1,000,000 837,108.83
TELEFONICA 4.57% DUE 04-27-2023 3,000,000 2,598,223.89
TELSTRA CORPORATION LTD 4.8 DUE 10-12-2021 BEO 3,756,000 3,288,186.98
TEVA 2.8% DUE 07-21-2023 3,300,000 2,568,586.12
TEVA 3.15% DUE 10-01-2026 2,000,000 1,697,499.52
TOTAL CAP INTL 2.875% DUE 02-17-2022 2,000,000 1,641,265.24
VERIZON 3.65% DUE 09-14-2018 5,000,000 3,224,559.34
WAL-MART STORES 3.625% DUE 07-08-2020 3,200,000 2,258,771.62
WESTPAC BKG CORP 4.322% DUE 11-23-2031 1,000,000 790,158.72
123,166,847.78
Futures
FUT MAR 17 EURX EUR-BUND -112 0.00
FUT MAR 17 LIF LONG GILT 593 0.00
FUT MAR 17 CBT 5Y T-NOTE -145 0.00
FUT MAR 17 10 YR T-NOTES -716 0.00
0.00
Total Investments 323,753,612.82
Cash Balance 4,619,724.24
Total Value of Portfolio 328,373,337.06

330,528,939.77

1If’age 22



uoljen|en a|qe|iene jsaje] ,

22'228'LILE6EL ¥2°168'G/0'9 €0'9.6'22€ /21 ¥/ °€12'168'G 20'810°€62'691 02209281 '¥5¢
00°190'86€ 000 000 00°000'G. 00°000'S.€ 00°000000'S
¥1°20v'L28'C 000 000 €9'691'925'L SY'€V0'L6S'C 00°000'000'0L
6v',50'5L2'e 000 000 19'206'508 0v'99L'LYL'T 00°000'000'0}
00'%02'595 000 000 00°000'00} 80°152'8YS 00°000'000'S
18°051'066 000 000 000 Ge'L22'588 0000000
16°'828'889'L 000 000 000 LE'pE8'S9E" L 00°000'00%'S2
zL8ye'sel's 000 81'999'80Y YLSCTYLL'L 96'¥02'9LL'L 00°000'005'€C
G£'815'099'0 8992152 Zy'eLo'veo's 91'259'8vy LLYYL'e92'9 00°000'008'L
96°L9V'81T'L £8°'€00'LS LTOEY'9LY 000 0€°'9€€'6G1L°L 00°000'050'2
2v'L25',98'8 ¥1'850'192 99'101'008"} 15'¥88'v€9 98'952'80¥%'L 00°000'00€'CL
€8'8LLLIY'9 Lzlev'eel 0L'099'9¥L'} 08'95€'9.L) 2e'e0e's6L'Y 00°000'051'9
Ly'eey'LLe'T 000 6E'LEL'VL ¥8°LLL'O9L €L298'€LL'L 00°000'00S't
6L L¥1'205'8C 05°L8Y'LLY 9l'€l8'zcL8'9 05'L8V'LLY gl'yLe'eer'se £€'6/.'/89'6C
¥£'862'929'S LW'eL0'9LL $S¥€S'YeS'TL 000 9,°0€5'209'LL 00°000'59L'C)
25°01L2'90¢€'s 95'828'081 Sy'ero'eee'el 000 95'28e'2SL'LL 00°000'000'0}
15°2LL'190'6 99'eLV'ove 19'925'92L'L 000 LL'8EL'ES0'S 00°000'000'S
90°L5€'vEL'L 000 18'€85'589'C 000 00'508'2.8'2 00°000°0S¥'2
96'G16'2L9'L2 80'G5€'669'L ¥6'919'9€5'82 16'G15'68L 81'26.'v58' LT 00°000'005'72
S2'ShL'LL8T ov'eeL'yol 8€'655'269'C 000 8L719'926'C 00°000'0S¥'2
29'258'60L'y L0'62L'v6E 90°'100'689'Y 000 9.°29.'068'S 00°000'000'S
£8'€8€'9€0'Y 26'825'€€8 2eC15'26L'9 26'0v2'8e G9'611'0L8'S 00°000'006't
¥L'528',59'c 000 £6'289'22L'S 000 £6'GEY'99Y'S 0€°.52'950'S
26°168°L10'Y €8'2ve'LyT 8€'695'919'L 000 65'99€'LLE'9 ¥5'G69'162'9
Sleee'vLe'e 6L'¥82'051 Sy'6CL'8eL'L 000 55'695'662'S 28'€8€'092'S
o' vvE'806 000 6E'65€'920'C) 000 26'06L'€L6'9 ¥1'168'118'9
0009}'vE 00°000'02} L1961 12T 000 ¥.°20€'L00'y 00°000'000't
Le'vev'eLlL'L 000 95'8.¥'¥62'S 000 ¥2'0v9'912'9 15'6€9'v12'9
3 3 3 3 3 3
9102 d3S 0 @ suonoesuel] 910¢ d3S 0¢ @ suonJdesuell 9102 43S 0¢ @ JUSUWISSAU]
SN[ep IEN SETE) suonpnqmsiq. SIBPEND SjusunSaAU| parciddy
aAlle|Inwnd aAlle|nunyd |ejoL
pajewnsy
9l-zl-Le - 9jeq@ Hodayg
NOILVIVA OIO41d0d

aNN4d NOISN3d FHIHSAYO44VLS

9l-udy
gl-deg
Gl-des
gl-deg
gl-deg
gl-des
yL-unp
gl-udy
gl-dy
gl-dy
gl-1dy
zl-984
go-unp
80-"ON
80-Aeny
80-1dy
L0-des
L0-deg
L0-des
L0P0
L0-das
90-1eIN
G0-034
£0~udy
zo-uer
Lo-Aein
Lo-uer

uondaou]
Jo sjeq

ALIND3 FLVAIN TVLOL

L1/91 Aunb3 ejeald @A93]I00 SIOT SOINYNAQ TV.LIdYD
d1(4n3) 910z Aunb3 yau1g dnoso SHINLHV

d1¥10Z Yoo [eqol9 dnoio SHIANLYY

91/G1 Aunb3 sjeAld aA03(100 SdOT SOINYNAQ TV.LIdYO
aInjuaA dIv X LSIAENOgEVH

nohng HIV X LSANHNOFHEYH

diyssauped 41V IIA LSIANNOSHYH

pund uewAe [IIA L334LS ¥3IA0A

pung saiunpoddo uewAe X| LSIA ¥NOFHVYH

pund noAng uewAe) X| LS3A ¥NOFHEVH
pund ainjusA uewAed X| LSIA HNOFHVYH

HIA [exded ainjuaA 3OAIEESLIHOINY

(IN d3dIH) pund diysiauped uewied 1SIA ¥NOIEVYH
d1800Z Aepuodag dnoio SHINLHVA

pung uewAe) [IA L133¥LS d3A0A

OA saues d1 lIA [endeD ainuap 39AI¥ESLHOINM

pund igeQ passansi@ g auluezzaly SN IIIA LSIA ¥NOgHVH
pung noAng uewAhe |IIA LSIA YNOFEVH

pund ainjuap uewAe |IIA LSIA YNOFHYH

(A d3dIH) uoluedwo nokng uesdoing L00Z LSIA HNOFHVH
pund 341 2002 LSIAA HNOaHVH

(A d3dIH) pund oyioed eisy LSIA YNOSHVYH

INXA S8US |A [ended ainusp 39AIES LHOINY

pund jnoAng SN IIA LS3A ¥NO8HYH

(Al d3dIH) pun4 nofng ueadoing 1SIA YNOFHVH

ANNd ADOTONHOIAL HOIH YN SOINVYNAQ TVLIdYD

pund puz SYINLYVd ADOTONHOIAL SN AHVZY1

SINIWLSIANI ALINOT ILVARIC - pund

Page 23



Fund - Legal & General Investment Management (Passive Global Equity)

UK - PASSIVE
LEGAL & GENERAL N UK EQUITY INDEX
GLOBAL - PASSIVE

LEGAL & GENERAL CY UK (WORLD) EQUITY INDEX

LEGAL & GENERAL S NORTH AMERICA EQUITY INDEX

LEGAL & GENERAL T EUROPE (EX UK) EQUITY INDEX

LEGAL & GENERAL R JAPAN EQUITY INDEX

LEGAL & GENERAL W ASIA PAC EXJAP DEV EQUITY INDEX
LEGAL & GENERAL MIDDLE EAST/AFRICA DEV EQUITY INDEX

TOTAL PASSIVE GLOBAL EQUITY

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Holding

26,747,100

29,694,036
33,546,407
12,669,508
57,693,896
4,518,482
1,462,878

Fund - Legal & General Investment Management (Passive UK Index Linked Bonds)

LEGAL & GENERAL AP OVER 5 YR INDEX-LINKED

TOTAL PASSIVE UK INDEX LINKED BONDS

PRIVATE DEBT

CLAREANT EUROPEAN DIRECT LENDING FUND Il (GBP) SCSp
HAYFIN DIRECT LENDING FUND

HIGHBRIDGE PRIVATE LENDING OPPORTUNITIES FUND

TOTAL PRIVATE DEBT

Fund - Staffordshire Pension Fund (Emerging Markets Funds)

FRANK RUSSELL EMERGING MARKETS EQUITY

TOTAL EMERGING MARKETS

Fund - Staffordshire Pension Fund (Funds of Hedge Funds)

GOLDMAN SACHS HFP Il FUND (H1)

TOTAL HEDGE FUNDS

30,736,673

n/a
n/a

2,216,717

527,597

Currency - Sterling

O
(=}
7]
S

Ith

264,789,162.20

59,979,610.82
477,327,807.66
135,381,467.44
76,583,475.38
48,296,289.62
2,390,797.23
799,959,448.15

1,064,748,610.35

137,768,964.69

137,768,964.69

28,988,544.43
25,803,400.71
10,695,016.15

65,486,961.29

40,600,000.00

40,600,000.00

70,240,579.00

70,240,579.00

1I3=’age 24

9.90

2.02
14.23
10.69

1.33
10.69

1.63

4.48

n/a
n/a
n/a

18.32

133.13

11.77

2.45
19.29
12.98

1.68
14.52

1.54

7.81

n/a
n/a
n/a

45.41

163.28

Report Date -

Market
Value

3]

314,912,336.10

72,758,999.84
647,076,635.75
164,464,153.93
97,144,405.45
65,597,058.81
2,253,358.82

1,049,294,612.60

1,364,206,948.70

31-12-16

Unrealised

Gain/Loss
£

50,123,173.90

12,779,389.02
169,748,828.09
29,082,686.49
20,560,930.07
17,300,769.19
(137,438.41)

249,335,164.45

299,458,338.35

240,029,443.09

240,029,443.09

28,988,544.43
25,803,400.71
10,695,016.15

65,486,961.29

100,661,124.51

100,661,124.51

102,260,478.40

102,260,478.40

60,061,124.51

60,061,124.51

86,144,112.73

86,144,112.73

15,903,5633.73

15,903,533.73




sjejsg [elysnpul wnig

L9 €9  6L0Z/€0/9L - z26'6YL'L  2T6'6YLL  ¥202/E0/SL  SMAGL  000°0S2LL - 9102/S0/8L 69/'GEE'8L  [eUISnpUl  HA py1 dnoug aAnesado-09 133491S-37-¥3LSIHO

LS ¢z Aidxguo - 00S'LY 000'0S 2102/80/L0  sXAG  000'GeL 000'08. ¥661/90/%C 922'028'L ey Hd PI Ile1ey dweo 19 0218 ysiibu3 £9/59

5 = = - 0 000'¥S ® < s 2 # & |ieyoy jueoep S9 JISITIVO
88 TL  9L02Z/90/+T - 000'8LE  000'8LE 1202/90/€2  SJAGE 000'0S8'9  000'Sey'L  ¥L0Z/SO/Z0 L2S'LIE'S ey H4 O71d Jueg gS1 sphof 14
- - 9L02/90/¥2 - 000'09 000'09 1202/90/€2  sihge - - - - |lejoy P31 (IN) INH ezzid eg

= = Andx3 uo - 000'6€ 000's8 9L0z/eLiL0 WAL o = : = lIeyey aligon dn esed € 19848 UBBND /|

- - 8loe/eore) = 000'88L  000'88} Leoz/ivorve  sihez - - - - lleyey O7d Mn Jepuees g3l 441a¥v0

Yed

pieyouQ ‘Aepn ureyaiyo

8'G L'L  1202/60/2) = €/2'808 0 9€02/60/LL  sAGZ 000'GL6'€L  000'00S°ZL  0LOZ/OL/SL 9v2'98E’LL [®30H Hd P11 S[eioH aBpojanel | I9aIgNVO

10048 91ebAgsty Lv/SY

L'l Lg  Aidxguo - €9/'16F  €9.'L6Y 1202/L0/LL s)AG 000'GZE'9  000'000'9  €L02/90/2) 09.'999'G HMIERY  Hd 01d 09 SANNNAZT LS AdNg

1elewlanng ezy/ey

1’9 6'S  8L0Z/eliST - 00008k  00S'zSk €zozielivz  sXhGe 000'0S6'c  000'SL0'€  ¥661/L0/22 2SL'650°C Ileyey H4 717 2jeis3 [edy S,pleUOQIN SANNWNAZ LS AdNg

pEOY Sauuy IS

69 S'9  8102/L0/60 - v.8'v2y  v.i8'vev €202/L0/80 sXA0z 000'6ZL'9  000'GZL'9  GLOZ/B0/LL €62'68%'Q [ersnpul  H1 Py sueTI AenieH g Jswied JoLsiMg

192.8 Buipem

L9 8Ll 9102/€0/52 = ovZ'vZL  00S'¥0L 120z/€0/5z  siAGZ  000'060'6  000'G/2'6  966L/70/LL £89'V60'S HMIBRY  Hd PY7 spiojleH z “ed |lejoy aiawysny

~ - 9L0e/e0/ST - 000'62F  005'652 Leoz/ieo/sz sihse . - - - HM Iie1ey P11 sayddng Buipiing saxoIM ! AITHOL3IE

ed4S PYIF 2L/C
@ 1934)S MaN 001/86
‘sBulp|ing apeuuojo) To) +

€9 'S 0£0zZ/£0/52 = 000'0S¥  000'0S¥ €90z/€0/bz  sA 66 000°0SL°Z  000'0SL'Z  ¥LOZ/ZLIOE LOL'OVS'Z [[ISEN] Hd PI S)USWISAAU OlOJHOd S 1 NVHONINYIE (N] -
102S [PWA LLE @y
L9 L. Aidxguo - 000'0§L  000'0S} 1202/0L/20  Ss!AGL 000°000'9  000'002'S  0L0Z/90/L2 +68'LLL'S [[[SEX] H4 Py sdebinquieH uoihg 18 19341S MON £6/26 L)
- - 1202/01L/€0 e 000'0S2  000'0SZ Lv02Z/0L/20  sihog & - & 2 ey Py ssebunquiey uoiAg NVHONINYIE (D
LL €,  Audxguo E 00€'¥2 00€' £102/80/02  siA 1L 000'000'8 7 91L02/80/6) S6L'LLY'S [0WO )7 S8VIAIBG [uUOSIad Isild  ISLid (a B
- - 9L02/S0/LL - 526'2h 526'2h 220z/50/9L  sike - - - - 20140 O7d Bugels aisied  1s1L id
- - - B 0 0 - - - - - - 20WO juedeA  puzid
B - 6lozmoee - 008's€ 008'se y20z/v0/6z  sih oL 2 2 % 5 800 uoiba ysnug [eAoy oyl puzid
5 - Andx3 uo # Sl SvL'LL 8L02/20/Le  sihg = - - - 2010 isnuL uojbulpood sewoy  pigid
- = Andx3 uo - 05L'9L 0sL'9l 0202/20/91  sikg “ - - - PITMN 0299py  pIgid
- - 6lL0z/ZL8L - 0008} 000'g} 6L0z/zL/gL  sih oL - - E & (o1 saxoq|ie|\ BA) P¥] S,291YL SUIN 1S
z - 0202/24/80 3 000'G2 000'S2 0€0z/zLig0  sihgL B 5 3 - EITRENEIN 0S
- - 0202/ZLIS) - 000's2 000's2 Gz0z/eLisL  sik oL o = - - Py dnoug poog [ea4 8y L (514
- - Aidx3 uo - 000°2} 0002} 2102/60/5)  sihg - - 5 - 17 noAunA A4
2 - Adx3 uo - 000'0% 000°'0% 0202/04/S0  sikGL z = - - py] sesudisjug Jaied  9b/Sy
- - 6L02/60/62 - 00S'2L 00S'2L 6102/60/6 Sk QL = “ - - uoifa yshug [ehoy ayL /8
- - Andx3 uo - 000'09 00009 0202/50/20  sikg - & s 2 071d sbbaig S8
- - L102/90/2 - 000's2 000's2 €20z/90/€z  sih9g B - - - suu| weyBuiwlig ave
= B 1202/L0/52 - 000'9 000'G9 9202/L0/v  sikoL - - 5 2 l1eyey i sayg juelug ¥8 19948 plojuld LS/Sh
- E Andx3g uo 5 000'9LL  000'9LL  6L0Z/E0/FE  sihGe - - = - lejey priies  €8/18 %2 199418 MON £8/08
& = Audx3 uo - 000'LS 000'LS 6L0z/90/ez  siksg - = = - ey (sinoedng ef) P17 N siBay 08 NYHONINYIG ua
anjeA  3s0Q  mMalAdY 3 3 aseyoind  yeaig io wial  9L0Z/ZLILE  9L0Z/EO/LE  dseydind 3
uo uo uay edjuay edjuay (@) Audx3 pung pung 1o @) [c) jo 3s09 pung Jo
uwiniay % PIRIA % IXaN punoisn juauung 3 ed jusy oseaT] aseaT JFonjep J enjep ajeq ejoL asn 2inua | pung 10 jueuaj yun SSaIppY %mnoy_n_ puj/ag

AYVINNNS OIT041¥0d AL¥3doud
aNN4d NOISN3d JUIHSAYO4dVLS



9'8 1oL
00 00
0's 'S
z'8 L'S
0L 2’8
L'y 101
¥'9 0's
1’6 (4
9v 4
g9 'S
€'q L'L
anjep 3509
uo uo

winiay % PIBIA %

Andx3 up

Adxg uo

9102/€0/80
9102/€0/52

Aidx3 uo
6102/20/22

Audx3g up
Aidxg up
8102/L0/S1
Andxg up

§102/60/62

§102/60/62
§102/60/62

L102/€0/91

Andx3g uo
Aidxg uo
Aidx3 up
Andx3g up
8102/60/62

Liozreriee
Andxg up

Andx3 uo

Andx3g uo
Andxg up

1202/01/90
1202/01/90

§20z/20/LL
6102/v0/62

Aidx3 uo

M3INDY
juay
IXaN

3
ed juay
punois

oiz'e

000°08€

0
0

000'0L}

000'G0}
000'86
0

0S.'v09
00¥'202
000°0S1
0¥.'002

[47k44"
955'96
000'08}+

000°€PL

00€'€l8

0
8€9'ee
S
9L2'9L
182'6€
z8l'le
00S'GY
0

3

0
9€0'9¢
008'zcel
0

0
821'95
9€5'6.

8€0'0¥8

09216

062'981L

z
ed juay
juany

oiz'e

000°08€

000'0¢
000'28}

00S'8S1

000'504
000's6
0seZ'L6

0S2'v09
0ve'L6L
002'G6L
000's6}

01'00}
0€6'vL
ovs'6vL

0sz'e8

000'6.L

008'ey
000'v¥
SL
00528
0L'se
0LL'se
000'06
022'202.
L
658'cYy
126'22
805'68
868'ZY
685'vC
€.G6'0%
¥6¥'LS

005°208

¥09'CL6

000'0Z}

aseyoind

()
3 edjuay

0z20z/vo/elL

£102/90/02

1€02/€0/L0
120e/e0/ve

8102/01/€0
6102/L0/2¢C

9102/90/€2
9102/90/€2
€202/L0/7)
9102/90/€2

0202/60/82
0202/60/82
0202/60/82

2202/e0/S1

6102/60/82

6L0z/chiee
9862/90/€2
£102/€0/1€
8102/60/82
Liozreliee
610z/e0/el

9LLe/Love

6102/,0/80
0202/80/€L

1202/01/S0
1202/01/S0

¥602/20/91
¥202/¥0/60

020z/e0/ve

jealq Jo

Andx3z pung

aseaT]

sk -

g 000'S2¥'y

- 000'G2L
sik 0z -

sk 0z 000'00S'2
slkg| -
sik oL -

sl Gz
sihgz
sIKQL -
sk 0z -

000'520'9

000'002' ¥4

slk Gz
sih gz
e d -

sih gL 000'G20'€

sk Gz 000'00L'C)

= 000'00L'S
sihg -
siA 666 -
slkg -
sikQL -
sikg -
sikg -

slk gzl -

sikg -
SIA QL -

sk QL -
sik QL -

sihGZL 000'00+'8)

sihge 000520V

sk 0L 000'00S'€

wisl  9L0zEL/LE
pung o [©)
aseaT] Fonjep

00005y
000'GZZ

000'005'2

000'059'v}

000'05}'9

000'520°€

000'0S¥'€h
000°052'S

000°059'L}
000'00}'9}

000'GeS'e

9102/€0/1L€

()
JFonjep

LLOZ/L L0 ¥86°LLL'E
1661/60/92 GSP'89L'Y

21L02/0L/ST 80¥'8ES'9

8002/90/90

¥eE'102'02

S661/2L/I8L 096'90L'S

0002Z/¥0/7L 129'6EE"L

8002/10/L0
6661/0L/¥L

091'vee'9l
6L9'ceL'C)

S102/L0/82 181'865'8}
0102/€0/LE SSE'650'8L

6661/10/6C 6L1'22V'C

aseyaind 3
j0 3so)
9jeq lejoL

210)S

[euisnpu|

JueINEISaY
JuBINE)SOY

llejoy

1]
1ejoy
11e3oy

HM |lEjoY
HM [lejed
HM [lBjoy
HM [le1oy

HM |Bjoy
HM [lejoy
HM [iB}od

IS}

HM |lE}oy

300
2040
2040
220
200
200
200
200
uopeisqng
2240
2040
220
2040
200
200
200

1910H

210)spoo4

ey

asn

H4d

Hd

H4

H4

Hd

H4d
H4

H4

H4

H4

ainua)

P17 swaysAg bidg

Py102 '8 uspog dr

jueOBA
(xnsdoy9 ep) py7 snjo] uopuo

(921 ep) O1d Uolysed spods ar

(suen ep)

PI7 S821AI8S adoing UIBYHON 4A
(suayie|\ @ f) Py [BUOHEUIBIU| JIBMIY
JueoBA

old 0BY
o|d 089
P Ite1ey WBd
old yBuadien

P Iteed N'BE
P17 SpiojleH
(PHOM Od SALIND ep) pi] [IEIRY ©SA

Py (uopuoT) syur

pr1sn o shoL

juedep
P uev 2 J9Ipy

awayos sJopald 1g Aq 11g
P11 sdwnd yesH ABisug 99|
P11 Bulystiand susogsn

P¥7 apejsisie M

p¥1 XoAldwy

JUBDBA

old Aou0aj3 useyinos
JuedBA

|aBJS| 0} SSAUIAN UBHSHYD
PY1 SuBilY

JuBOBA

JuBOBA

Py sus|py

Py susipy

(uoyH BA) Py SBUIPIOH XN Sed

o|d sjoy ewsadng UOSLUIO WAA

PY1 YN 28018410

pung Jo jueua]

€ 300l

200491140
1 Yoouqiyo

jun

¢03 NOANO1

}ied ssauisng
uelpusiy ‘61 3uN
¥3ALSIAOIET

0e|d BN 6V/LY
'3 9jEO dd3MO||eD G
Y31s30131

oue]
1BOIA LG/BY B 19918
paemp3 Bury 9z/0Z
sa3an

aAuQ %o3qbuly
“lled |1ejay 3oaqbu
Sa3Ia

sHed 1oy
joal]s juaweljlled
Y3ALSVYONVT

90B|d 1B By /YT %

SANVHL
NOdJN NOLSONII m
‘peoy saheH © S
saavH Q. =

“ed siseQ
INVHSNAZ
1991)S JOUBASOID)
HO¥NENIaa
1023 9bpug
ISENYelel

19945 1se7 0¢
Y3LSIHOIHO

pung 1o

ssaippy Apedold  pujig



4] el
984 69
1’9 1’9

44’ L

anjep 309
uo uo
win}dy % PISIA %

Andx3 up
Aidx3 uo
8102/90/1L0
0202/90/10

6102/v0/¥2
Aidx3 uo

6L02/LL/S2
Andx3g uo

0202/€0/02
1202/.0/62
1202/.0/62

8102/L0/€C
6102/10/50

Andx3g up
8L0Z/LLI6L

8L0Z/LLI6L
Andxg up
Andx3 up
Aidxg uo
£102/60/€0
Audxg up
Andx3 uo
Aidx3 uo
Andx3 up
Andxg uo
Audxg up
Aidxg uo

Andx3 uo
0202/€0/01
Aidxg up
Andxg up
Aidxg uo
120ze/eLiee

Andxg up
Andxg up
Aidx3 up
0202/80/52
Audx3g uo
Andx3 uo
Aidx3g up
2c0z/Lo/ve

Mmalney
way
IXaN

3
ed juay
punois

0008}
0
00529
000901
000°0Z}

GOE'9LL
625'281L
9L¥'091L
¥90'96}
€67'6L1L
00S'vhL
Sz1'802

0
2€0'28
00006
0
000°ZLE

0¥8'682

29v'29r
299'e8

296'c€
000'G¥
Sye'L
005‘2L
G99'6Y
0002y
029'9¥1
686'89L
092'0L}
000'9¥}
00G'ZLL

681°08
8¥8'€S
GlS'L8
0v€'99
L9E'GLL
99¢e'GZL

§29'692
8€9'c2E
S80°Zve
S60'vie
691'222
v.6'121L
00096}
00068l
00529}

3
ed juay
juauIny

8v9'LL
000'09
00529
00090}
000‘02t

00zZ'6Y
G9.'08
09€'G8
0sez'es
12805
€L0'Cy
GEE'9L

0
09¥%'GL
00528
000'c6
Syl'ele

0¥8'soz

8eT'vee
szi'sg

296'2¢
000°S¥
Sye'L
000'9%
S99'6Y
8Ll'se
000'2S}+
G87'991
09.'991
Gle'sel
00S°ZLL

681'08
8v8'es
G118
0ve'99
19€°GLL
0

§29'592
8€9'eze
§80'zve
S60'viT
69v'L22
v.6'L2)
00096}
000's8}
005291

aseyaing

@

Fedjusy

6102/L0/EL
8102/L0/E)
£€202/S0/1E
0€02/50/1L€

0202/v0/ve
6102/¥0/10
L2oz/LLive
020z¢/e0/2e
020z/€0/6}
220e/L0/82
2c0z/L0/82

9012/€0/€0
¥202/90/¥C
¥202/10/¥0

8102/¥0/CL
€20z/L L8l

€202/L /8L
L102/04/L0

Lioz/el/si
8102/60/82
1202/60/20
8102/60/82
8L0zc/e0/ve
8102/€0/¥T
8102/60/82
8102/60/8C
8102/L1ILE
810z/el/Se

6102/0L/92
0202/€0/60
£102/e0/10
8102/50/81
020z/vo/el
Leoerel/ie

8102/€0/LE
020z/v0/eL
6L02/0L/92
0202/80/¥C
6102/L0/01
020z/vo/ElL
0202/90/90
¢e0e/Lo/Le
2e0z/1Lo/Le

jeaig Jo

Andx3 pung

aseaT]

Sk g
sk 0z
slk Gz
sik gz

sIkQL
slkg
sk QL
slkg
sik QL
slf Q)
S

sk 66
sl gz
slk oz

sikoL
sikgeg

slk o)
sikg
slAGL
slAgGL
slAGL
slAgGL
sIAQL
sihgL
slkg|
slkg|
slhgL
sikgL

slko)
sihG|
sikg
sikg
sihG/ 9
sIKQL

sIA QL
sIKQL
siKQL
sIKQL
sikg
sih g'g
SIKQL
slA 0z
sihgig

wud )
pung 10
aseaT]

000'056'02

000'0S8'0€  000°00€'6Z  L102/80/ZL 2S)'L02'6)

000'0S}'v2

000'00.'02

9L0Z/ZLILE
©
3onjep

000'006'6}

000'00€'vZ

9102/€0/LE
(@)
Fonjep

8661/2L/191 LpL'L€8'8

110Z/S0/9L 9LE'P9L'9L

aseyaing
10
ajeq

3s0Q
lejol

200
200
200
200
3040
2040
3040

uopeisqng
11715}

JuBINE)SOY
WO
RO

200

200
200

abelen
II2EN]
VWO
II2EN]
N0WO
N0
N0WO
YO
RO
WO
NWO

200
200
2010
2010
2010
2010

2040
2040
200
2040
2040
200
200
yueg
JueINe)say

asn

H4

H/H4d

ainuay

pin Asoyig epuiont
eoRA

uAjon3 % @a.iqel)

P11 (g9) sawisH

I SI8[loMa[ SHO0dUBH

P17 1S9 s9a16a( 0187
P17 JUSW}INIOaY Wopsald
P17 snyoadsolid

P jeuual L

Py uuewISyaIdsuapl oY
P¥7 XN si030a.1g

P71 XN sJo30aiig

9ld (Nd7) somieN ABiauz 403
P17 dweojoog sAueg

9|d 0zzald

JuBdBA

1opAYy ang

(snbay en)

P¥ 243ua) 39e|d UINqo) Jaddn uopuo
(snbay ep)

P17 @4ua) a9e|d UINGOAA Joaddn uopuo]
P¥T YN wndjoned usko

saoeds Je)

P11 (3IN) 00 98409 sHonqlels
09 @ sabimg welipn

Py (edoun3g) Jabuey e ja1d

09 3 sabims wel|ipn

9ld swajshs Iva

9ld swaysAs vd

09 3 sabunig welip

00 ' sabinig welfipy

Q0Ue|ly UolEeaIddy % Hods

Py J8yellen

(ou] uewin Ay21ng) Py uBWIIA
P17 [euoljBUIBlU| XBWEId SIXe}EeN
P11 (MN) ¥snupsu|

P17 @jegnouley

P11 swasAg bidg

diysisuped uopuo unsu) |lepag
P17 @doun3 jo Auedwo)
90UBINSU| [BJ3US9) B J0JO |OIV
Py swajsAg bidg
Ayaung) py vewiin
PY1 YN IsnIL lI9pag
uofjonJjsuo) weyels) uyop
Py sweysAg bid3g
|EUOIBUIBJU| SBWE[ WO |
Y1 (MN) eulyD Jo sjueg

P11 A0 uBwpoo

(ou| uel

pung 1o jueuaj

si

e
62

9172 PO
91728 PO
si
pug
pig
pig
C14

o1
9172 PO
PO
st

puz

pig B Uiy
uis

PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
s
pug
pig
Uy
g

(N) wig
(s) wig
g '(N) uL
(S) wz
g ‘N w9
(S) w9

us
uy
pig
(N) puz
(S) puz
g8t
g9sL
9'91
9'D1'g

nun

1oau1s Bupy Le/6z
sbuip|ing a6ueyox3 p|O

HILSIHONVIN

10918 Aojedinis 22
ZOM NOANOTT

a0e|d uinqopn Jaddn g1
LOM NOANO1

1981)g UOIXED
¥Z/¥L ‘asnoH pooming
LMS NOANO1

Kmar pio L1

pung i0
ssaippy Apadoud

Page 27

pulg

16



9L
[ WA

6'8
29

anjep
uo

Uuiniay % PIBIA %

66

SL
L9

S8
09

S'8
8'g

3sod
uo

2102/90/€

Aidx3 up
6102/€0/61

9l0z/elise

8102/80/L2
L10z/eLise
Andx3 uo

¥102/20/1.0

0202/60/22
Adxg uo

Andx3 uo

Andx3 up
Aidxg up
Andx3g up
Andx3 uo
Andx3g up
Aidx3g uo
L10z/eLioe
Andx3g up
Andxg uo
Andxg up
Andx3 uo

Adx3 up

6102/0L/EL

9102/60/62
Adx3 uQ

Andx3 up
Andx3 uo

M3IADY
sy
IXaN

3
ed juay
punoig

959'9€8'0Z SOL'20€'61

0 0
06¥'v62 06Y'v62
0 089'¥S1
0 0
000'Gee 000'G22
000002 000°09L
000'0¥} 00S'26
000'¥S1 000'vS1L
066692 056'692
§92'/2 009'92
0 ov9'oy
0 005'€9
0S0'vel 000'k2k
009'vLL 00066
0 000'02}
0 0
000'66€ 00%°'SS€
00S'GE 0S.'ve
000'v¥ 8yL've
000'€h} TLL'9Y)L
0 0
0 000'09
€96'65 000'6¥
00S'€L 0¥9'G9
lze'ee 000'0€
ooz'ee 0S.'62
00S'0€ 000'€€
056'2¢ 000°0€
0.¥'6S 0St'L9
000'S9 08.'89
0 052'29
000'PLL 000'70}
0S.'S 0
00s'e8l 000'sel
SS6°01 0
1.€'6C 1.€'6C
zss'se 0
3 aseyaing
ed juay [©)
juaungy  3edjusy

¥202/90/C)

010€/60/82
6202/20/81

1202/0L/SL

8102/80/92
ceoeeLive
£102Z/11/S0

yLi2/Lo/Le

§202/60/1
9102/L0/L2

0z0z/s0/se

6102/01/S0
6102/20/50

§102/50/61
£102/10/91
§1L02/v0/L2
ceoe/chiel
oLoz/elLe
8L02/ZL/LL
8102/60/0€
¥102/60/0€

yL0Z/LLIvE
9202/0L/2)

020z/90/€2

0202/20/80
9102/s0/€)L
6102/50/92

yeaig Jo

Andx3z pung

aseaT]

sihz)

sk 666
Sk G|

sih 0z

ST
sk gz
sihGL

sik gzl

sik gz
sih g6l

sihgGL

sikg
sIk 0z

slk QL
sihg
sih gz
sik QL
sikg
slhGg
sihgze
sihgle

sk g

sih QL

sih Gz

slkg
slhg
sikg

wia )
pung Jo
asean]

000's¥9'Gze

000'G.€'8

000'016'S

000'G49'C
000'056'L

000'0€8'C
000'0S€"L

000°'0S2'S
000°0SL'}1

0006902
000'S2ZL'9

9Loz/eLiLe
@
JFanjep

000's€lL'sL2

000'059'8

000'0S¥'S

000°'s2€'C
000'S€L'S

000'006'2

000'0S€'L

000'0S€'S
000°002°LL

000'S¥L'T
000'521'9

9102Z/€0/LE
()]
3 anjep

0002/20/12

0661/21/0C

¥661/€0/¥C
266L/LLILE

6661L/2L/S)L

0002/20/12

L1oz/eorce
0002/60/61

8661/60/11
¥102/80/11

aseyaing
j0
ajeq

Ovy'vL6'LLE

19/'/61'8

6v2'9.€'e

109'759'C
88.'¥ZH'8
8€0'v20'y

162'500'e

€L1'289'%
G/S'00L'L1

Ssy'ovL'e
806'165'9

150D
leoL

|esnpu
[euysnpu|
[erisnpu|
[esnpu

lelysnpu|

|eusnpu|

[eysnpu|
[eLisnpu|
[etsnpu|
[eysnpu|

SENT

[SEN]
ey

[etysnpul

[eysnpul
feysnpu|
[euysnpu|
JeLysnpu
ainsia]
leuisnpu|
[erysnpu|
[eLysnpu
[euysnpu|
[etysnpu

[euysnpu|
[elysnpu|

Jsep\ auoyd

l1ejoy

30O
N0VWO
N0

asn

H4d

H4

H4d
H4

H4

H1

H4d
Hd

H4d

ainuay

P11 (MN) IBWWNH + uuep
JUBOBA
Pi1 00 % syueg r

P¥T SseD 8)y

P¥1%ed 00 SYO

P11 (IN) Auedwo) ayym ayL
O71d saJ0)s bnipiadng
P17 slo|jos)o0g sauo)siae |

PI] S933SNJ | |BOIPSIN JONQUIOH B
‘supjdoH vd ‘@%eld YN ‘yonoid Id
JuBOBA

jueoep

P11 (MS) Auedwo) abelois N

(Rioyoed pied en) py1 yimspods
JueoBA
jueoepn

P17 suendwo) auoys

PY1 (¥861) S12A0D woisny
podsuel] Jo} aje)s Jo Aejeloag

3010 150d BYL

jueoeA

Py uonnquisiq Bulpiing uleqoo 1S
P11 seoieg poddng VoS

P11 (wWayinos) 0L

PY1 sjogiepuny L

py1dnoio ssg ayL

Py salsnpu| Buiysiuing 300iqjiiN
P17 auuepy JaIsAQ

Jueoep

P (3N) Sl 8 Buipmoq Jezing
P11 @injonsisesu|
SUOIEJIUNWIWODJI3 | BU0)SIauI0D

Old xejlleH

llBYsIe Joxi0) uojuaQg
uapbQ Joouadg
P¥1 XN [BuOhEUIBu| Judje L

pung 10 jueua |

(@) puer
0]
a Siied UouIa
v NOLdNVYHYIATOM
sed ssauisng
spuepjoolg ‘Aep\ CIAY 62
JOAIHgAIM
Renp
NOIMUIAA ‘PEOY JoAED
NOLONIHEVM
Skevl
€l 199.)S Usmeosog GL/L L
cle Ll odny.L
S| d HuN ‘aAuQg peswisa
14 *® G2/2T SWun ‘eeisy
A [eL)sSnpu| peaL)Sapn
€8T NOANIMS
1994)S puejlod g
8 19348 PIOXO S9Z/€92
VISNVMS
SjeD U0V ‘001 dNuBID
[e}S[OEE VAR
S
o
d
(pueT) N
a
A
r
H
o
E|
3
a
0
9
v peoy susapig
Sied uounjuag
NOLdWVHLNOS
1934S Yinog 0€/92
QHO4dNOY
Uiy
pig
puz
pung Jo
jun ssalppy Aupadold

‘el

0
N

(]
[®)

©

o

pujia

—



€9 69
'S 801
00 00
'S 801
anjep  3s0)
uo uo

uindy % PIBIA %

e/

Mooy
uay
XN

6S0°'LL  9S9'Lze'ee LLv'L2e'6l 000'662'€5€
000'G8Y‘'}  CTLE'PLS 000'059'22
-0 0 papu3 uedo 0
- 000'S8Y'L  CTLE'PLS 210z2/2/82 r 000'059'22
3 3 oseydind  jeaig .o wasl  9L0zZiZL/LE
edjuay edjuay [©) Aundx3g pung pung o [©)]
punoi9 juaung 3 edjuay aseaT] asean Fanjep

000'688'662 625'999's2¢

000'0S.'v2 §80°269'c)

0 9102/¥0/L0 006 lenuapisay  d1

ENNET)
000'0S.'¥Z  2002/S0/€C G8L'169'cl  Buiddoys 41
910Z/€0/LE  @seyaing 3
© 0 3509
Fanjep ajeq |ejol asn ainua)

pung syd

sooeds Jeo LEZ'| ‘SHun 1118y P2
‘anua) J9lINQ Jaubisaq auy} SUmMo 4

pung Jo jueuaj

Page 29

‘lejo L
‘lejo L

oaje)s] |eay

[ERUSPISSY YN BISIA

diyssauped pspwr
J0JsaAU| piojysy pu|

pung Jo

nun ssaippy Apadosd  pujiq

%



OO Staffordshire




Agenda Item 5

Local Members Interest

NIL

PENSIONS PANEL - 7 MARCH 2017
Report of the Director of Finance and Resources

Annual Investment Strategy for Pension Fund Cash 2017/18

Recommendation of the Chairman

1.

That the Pensions Panel approves the proposed Annual Investment Strategy
(AIS) for the Staffordshire Pension Fund (‘the Pension Fund’), for the
investment of internally managed Pension Fund cash.

Reasons for Recommendations

2.

In previous years, administering authorities were required to formulate a
policy for the investment of its fund money by the Local Government Pension
Scheme (Management and Investment of Funds) Regulations 2009; as a
result the Pension Fund produced a separate AIS for its cash balances. The
regulations, updated in 2016, now infer policies for fund money should form
part of the Investment Strategy Statement (ISS), although this is not made
explicit.

The Pension Fund considers it good practice to continue preparing a separate
AIS for cash balances and make reference to it within the ISS. In addition, the
Government has provided specific guidance to local authorities under the
Local Government Act 2003 in completing an AIS; the relevant principles of
which have been used to structure this AIS for the Pension Fund.

Background

4.

The Pension Fund has a small strategic asset allocation to cash of 1%,
recognising that cash balances are needed for the day to day management of
the Pension Fund. This cash is managed by Officers in the County Council’s
Treasury and Pension Fund Team; mainly in the short-term to provide liquidity
to pay bills as they arise. It is not invested solely to seek a return and is not
usually considered a major asset allocation decision.

The cash does increase from time to time, pending investment in other major
asset classes e.g. property and private debt. The proposed AIS will therefore
need to allow for such situations occurring. The Pensions Panel will need to
agree these temporary increases as part of its quarterly review of the strategic
asset allocation benchmark, together with any associated ranges.

Pensions Panel 07.03.17 Page 31



The proposed AIS will not deal with the segregated, relatively small working
cash balances held by the custodian (Northern Trust) under the control of the
investment managers or with cash arising from occasional transitional activity.
Overnight, Northern Trust sweep funds into their “AAA” rated Money Market
Funds (MMFs).

AIS for Pension Fund Cash 2017/18

10.

11.

Obijectives of investment

The proposed main objectives for the AIS are to:

e provide security of capital (i.e. ensure the return of the money and
interest);

e provide liquidity (i.e. pay the bills as they fall due and ensure funds are
available for reinvestment when needed); and

e earn interest (i.e. obtain a reasonable return within the constraints outlined
at a) and b)).

The 1% allocation to cash will by its nature need to be kept short-term. To
accommodate balances exceeding this allocation, investments limits for
existing individual investment categories may need to be increased
temporarily. If balances are higher, pending investment in other asset classes,
temporary investments may need to be considered that recognise their
longer-term nature. It is anticipated that initially, any longer term requirements
will be fulfilled through the use of ‘cash plus or short bond funds’ (see
paragraph 24).

To allow the practical management of the treasury transactions each day, it is
proposed that the change in investment limits and the choice over the
investments made is delegated to the Director of Finance and Resources
Outside of this, the Pensions Panel will need to assess any specific
requirements and consider any changes that may be required to the AIS.

Cash balances had been relatively high in 2016/17 due to time lags between
capital being committed and drawn e.g. to private debt funds. As a result of
this increase in cash, investment limits for individual MMF’s were increased
temporarily to a high of £42m during the year. In addition a second cash plus
MMF was opened, the Royal London Cash Plus Fund. As some of the cash
balances were subsequently reinvested as part of strategic asset allocation,
the investment limits were again reduced to the current temporary level of
£32m per individual MMF.

In 2017/18 the Pension Fund is expected to receive up to £90m in forward
pension contributions from participating employers. This amount will form part
of the Pension Fund cash balance until it can be invested in accordance with
the main strategic allocation of assets. It is envisaged that the temporary
investment limits for MMF’s may need to increase once again, or the scope to
open a third investment fund be explored whilst the Pension Fund has higher
cash balances.

Pensions Panel 07.03.17 Page 32



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Credit Rating Criteria and the Approved Lending List (the List)

Government regulations state that local authorities have to decide how they
define a ‘high credit rated’ counterparty (i.e. a bank or a building society). In
the past, the Fund has relied on advice and creditworthiness services from
Treasury Management Advisors, such as those appointed by the County
Council.

Recent changes in legislation have made investing with banks and building
societies more risky for local authorities; the Pension Fund falls within this
classification. In January 2015, the UK implemented the Bank Recovery and
Resolution Directive (BRRD) which ensures EU Member States are consistent
in how they deal with the failure of banks and investment firms; instead of a
government “bail out” of a bank, a “bail in” of current investors will be forced
upon the bank by regulators. The risk of loss for local authorities in a bail-in
situation is much greater, as any unsecured fixed-term deposits would be
ranked near the bottom of the capital structure and would be one of the first to
suffer losses.

Under normal circumstances where the Pension Fund is fully invested, there
is forecast to be a low level of cash, and it is considered unlikely that the
Pension Fund will need to enter into a large number of term deposits with
banks or building societies, thus reducing the risk of “bail in”. This means a
simplified AIS consisting of the three following elements, and acknowledging
the ‘high credit rating’ concept, can still be proposed for 2017/18.

0] Regqulation Investments

Government Regulations specify the type of financial instruments that can be
used and they divide them into ‘specified’ and ‘non-specified’ investments.

Specified investments are investments made in sterling for a period of less

than a year that are invested with:

e the UK Government;

e alocal authority;

e a parish or community council (unlikely to be used by the Pension Fund);
or

e a body, orin an investment instrument, that has a ‘high credit rating’.

The first three named investments can be used by the Pension Fund by virtue
of their inclusion within the guidance; these are referred to as Regulation
Investments in the remainder of this report. It is important to note that these
classes of investment are not subject to “bail-in” risk as mentioned earlier in
this report (see paragraph 13).

(i) Money Market Funds (MMF’s)

MMF’s are pooled investment vehicles consisting of money market deposits
and similar instruments. MMF’s have been used for some time by the Pension

Pensions Panel 07.03.17 Page 33



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

Fund and by Northern Trust as stated earlier. They are also widely used by
other public and private sector bodies.

MMF’s proposed for use by the Pension Fund would be ‘AAA’ rated, the

highest possible credit rating and they would have the following attributes:

e Diversified — MMF’s are diversified across many different investments, far
more than the Pension Fund could hope to achieve on its own account.

e Same day liquidity — this means that funds can be accessed on a daily
basis.

¢ Ring-fenced assets — the investments are owned by the investors and not
the fund management company.

e Custodian — the investments are also managed by an independent
custodian, who operates at arms-length from the fund management
company.

All treasury activity carries an element of risk and MMF’s are no different. In
the event of a further financial crisis, the failure of one or more of an MMF’s
investments could lead to a run on the MMF as investors rush to redeem their
investment. This could then spread to other MMF’s as investors take flight
from this asset class.

In December 2016, the European Commission and European Parliament
agreed on proposals for regulatory reform to enhance the safety and stability
of MMF’s, and limit some of their risks. The European Council are yet to agree
to the proposals, although implementation of the new legislation is expected
by April 2018.

The very low interest rate environment may threaten the ongoing continuity of
MMF’s. Each MMF charges a fee and this could mean that interest earned
becomes negative after its deduction. If this problem arose then it would be a
matter of moving funds to an alternative class of investment.

MMF’s as described in these paragraphs are judged to meet the criteria of an
instrument that meets the definition of a ‘high credit rating’. Providing daily
liquidity, the Pension Fund currently has accounts open with 5 MMF’s.

Additionally, the Pension Fund invests in 2 ‘cash plus’ MMF’s. ‘Cash plus and
short bond’ funds provide a useful longer term option to investments in same
day notice MMF’s. Whilst they are considered to be slightly higher risk, they
can enhance investment returns and provide diversification away from very
short term investments. An investment period of at least six months is
generally recommended. It is proposed to delegate the decision on the further
use of ‘cash plus and short bond’ funds to the Director of Finance and
Resources, after taking appropriate advice.

(i)  The Pension Fund’s Banker

Relatively low levels of cash will be retained with Lloyds Bank each night
earning interest at a market rate. It is important to note that funds are
available daily and are not committed for any period of time.

Pensions Panel 07.03.17 Page 34



26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

Investment Diversification

In order to ensure diversification, it is proposed that under normal
circumstances, the maximum investment limit for AAA rated diversified MMF’s
which are, by default, already invested across a larger number of
counterparties, is the lower of 50% of total cash or £30m, per MMF. Cash plus
and short bond funds will also be subject to these limits. This approach is
considered reasonable for the Pension Fund’s risk profile; taking into account
that cash is only one asset class and the Pension Fund already has
diversification across other asset classes. However, as stated in paragraph 8,
a temporary rise in cash balances may require individual MMF limits to
increase.

To allow the practical management of the treasury transactions each day, it is
proposed that the choice over the investments made is delegated to the
Director of Finance and Resources.

Investment duration

The investment arrangements set-out in this report are of short duration; with
the exception of cash plus or short bond funds, investments in an MMF or with
the Pension Fund’s banker are liquid and available at one days notice. Other
regulation investments may be invested for up to 12 months but more typically
will be for periods of less than six months.

The Pension Fund’s Approved Lending List is shown at Appendix 2. The
maximum recommended investment duration for 2017/18 works within the
definition of a specified investment which is to not invest for more than a year.

Risk

Cash is only a small part of the overall investments of the Pension Fund and
the wider aspects of risk are taken into account in the strategic asset
allocation where cash forms part of a diversified portfolio.

Looking at cash in isolation, treasury management usually recognises that the
two prime risk areas are security and liquidity. It is considered that focussing
primarily on these two risks is appropriate for the Pension Fund’s relatively
low 1% allocation to cash, for day to day cash management purposes;
although the AIS has the flexibility to consider yield in the use of higher risk
funds.

Should the Pensions Panel decide at some point in the future to make a
higher strategic allocation to cash, where seeking a higher return would
become more important, the balance of risk and reward would need to be
revisited.

Pensions Panel 07.03.17 Page 35



Review of Strateqy

33. The main circumstances where a revised strategy would be prepared include
a change in:

the Fund’s strategic asset allocation;

the economic environment;

the financial risk environment; and

the regulatory environment.

34.  Whilst the Pensions Panel will be responsible for approving any revised
strategy, it may be necessary for action to be taken quickly. It is proposed,
therefore, that the responsibility for assessing the circumstances above will
rest with the Director of Finance and Resources.

Andrew Burns
Director of Finance and Resources

Author’'s Name: Johirul Alam
Investment Accountant (Treasury and Pensions)
Telephone No. (01785) 276011

Pensions Panel 07.03.17 Page 36



Appendix 1

Equalities implications: There are no equalities implications arising directly from
this report.

Legal implications: There are no direct legal implications arising from this report.

Resource and Value for money implications: All resource and value for money
implications are covered in the body of this report.

Risk implications: Risk is inherent in an AIS and is dealt with throughout the report.
Climate Change implications: There are no direct climate change implications

arising from this report.

Health Impact Assessment Screening: There are no direct implications arising
from this report

Pensions Panel 07.03.17 Page 37



Appendix 2
PENSIONS PANEL - 7 MARCH 2017

Staffordshire Pension Fund
Approved Lending List

Lending List — March 2017

Time Limit

Regulation Investments

(no maximum investment limit)

UK Government T-bills 6 months

UK Government Gilts 12 months

UK Local Authority 12 months

Banks

Lloyds Bank call onl

(E5m maximum investment limit) y

Money Market Funds (MMFs)

(maximum investment limit in each

individual MMF is the lower of 50%

of total cash or £30m)

Goldman Sachs call only

J P Morgan call only

Deutsche Bank call only

Morgan Stanley call only

Federated call only

Standard Life Short Duration Cash 3 days

Fund

Royal London Cash Plus Fund 3 days

Pensions Panel 07.03.17 Page 38



Agenda Item 6

Local Members Interest

Nil

PENSIONS PANEL - 7 MARCH 2017
Report of the Director of Finance and Resources
Investment Strategy Statement
Recommendation of the Chair

1. That the Pensions Panel approves the Staffordshire Pension Fund
Investment Strategy Statement (ISS).

2. That the Pensions Panel notes plans to become signatories of the UK
Stewardship code in 2017.

Reasons for Recommendations

3. The Local Government Pension Scheme (Management and Investment
of Funds) Regulations 2016 were published and came into force on 1
November 2016. This requires the administering authority to have in
place an Investment Strategy Statement (ISS), which replaces the
current Statement of Investment Principles (SIP).

4. The regulations also require Local Government Pension Funds to
become signatories of the UK Stewardship code.

Background

5. There are several key areas of reform from the Local Government
Pension Scheme (Management and Investment of Funds) Regulations
2009 to the Local Government Pension Scheme (Management and
Investment of Funds) Regulations 2016:

() The existing ‘prescribed’ means of securing a diversified investment
strategy are removed and instead the onus is placed on authorities
to determine the balance of their investments and take account of
risk.

(i) The introduction of safeguards to ensure that the more flexible
legislation is used appropriately and that the guidance on pooling
assets is adhered to. This includes a power for the Secretary of
State to intervene in the investment function of an administering
authority where they consider it necessary.

Page 39



(i) The obligation for administering authorities to formulate an
Investment Strategy Statement (ISS) in accordance with the
governments’ guidance on such and publish it by 1 April 2017.

6. The new 2016 Investment Regulations can be accessed following the
link below:

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2016/946/pdfs/uksi 20160946 en.pdf

Investment Strategy Statement (ISS)

7. The ISS is a document that, under the new regulations, replaces and
largely replicates, the current SIP. Authorities are required to prepare
and maintain an ISS which documents how the investment strategy for
the Fund is determined and implemented. The ISS is required to cover
a number of areas, specifically:

e The requirement to invest money across a wide range of
investments.

e An assessment of the suitability of particular investments and
investment types.

e The maximum percentage authorities deem should be allocated
to different asset classes or types of investment, although limits
on allocations to any asset class are not prescribed as is
currently the case under the 2009 Regulations.

e The authority’s attitude to risk, including the measurement and
management of risk.

e The authority’s approach to investment pooling;

e The authority’s policy on social, environmental and corporate
governance considerations.

e The authority’s policy with regard to stewardship of assets,
including the exercise of voting rights.

8. Under Regulation 7(6) and 7(7), the statements must be published by 1
April 2017 and then kept under review and revised from time to time, at
least every three years. The draft ISS for the Staffordshire Pension
Fund is attached in Appendix 2.

0. Under Regulation 7(5), the authority must consult such persons as it
considers appropriate as to the proposed contents of its investment
strategy. In the formulation of the ISS, the Fund has initially consulted
with its investment advisors and plans to consult more widely with
employers via the website.

UK Stewardship Code
10. The guidelines issued by the Department for Communities and Local
Government on Preparing and Maintaining an Investment Strategy

Statement states: “Administering authorities are encouraged to
consider the best way to engage with companies to promote their long-

Page 40


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2016/946/pdfs/uksi_20160946_en.pdf

term success, either directly, in partnership with other investors or
through their investment managers, and explain their policy on
stewardship with reference to the UK Stewardship Code. Administering
authorities should become signatories to the Code and state how they
implement the seven principles and guidance of the Code, which apply
on a “comply or explain” basis”.

11. During 2017, it is the Fund’s intention to become a signatory of the
Financial Reporting Council’s UK Stewardship Code. This will involve
producing a statement of compliance against 7 key principles and
whilst we believe our current approach to stewardship is fully compliant
with the code, there is a need to document and develop the way we
demonstrate this further. The Fund’s equity investment managers are
all current signatories to the Code.

Andrew Burns
Director of Finance and Resources

Contact : Melanie Stokes
Telephone No. (01785) 276330

Background Documents:

1. The Local Government Pension Scheme (Management and Investment of Funds)
Regulations 2016

Page 41



Appendix 1

. Equalities implications: There are no direct equalities implications
arising directly from this report.

. Legal implications: There are no direct legal implications arising from
this report.

. Resource and Value for money implications: The resource and
value for money implications are included in the body of the report.

. Risk implications: There are no direct risk implications arising from
this report.

. Climate Change implications: There are no direct climate change
implications arising from this report.

. Health Impact Assessment screening: Not applicable

Page 42



Appendix 2

\\\:\““\\\ Staffordshire
q ¥ % Pension Fund

\\\ 4\\\~ Local Government Pension Scheme

Investment Strategy
Statement

April 2017

i :7 - ;
Ju, 7

00 Staffordshire

Page 43



Staffordshire Pension Fund
Investment Strategy Statement

Investment Strategy Statement (published April 2017)

1.

11

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

Introduction and Background

This is the Investment Strategy Statement (‘the Statement’) produced by
Staffordshire County Council as the administering authority of the Staffordshire
Pension Fund (‘the Fund’), to comply with the regulatory requirements specified in
Regulation 7 of The Local Government Pension Scheme (Management and
Investment of Funds) Regulations 2016 (‘the investment regulations’). The Statement
is subject to annual review and within six months of any material change in
investment policy or other matters as required by law.

The Statement has been approved by the Pensions Committee following consultation
with the Fund'’s advisors and employing bodies. The Pensions Committee is the
main decision making body and comprises both elected councillors and non voting
representatives from Trades Unions and from other employing bodies in the Fund. A
full explanation of the governance arrangements setting out the respective roles of
the Pensions Committee, Pensions Panel and the Employers’ Forum can be found in
the separate document entitled ‘Governance Policy Statement’ published on the web.

http://www.staffspf.org.uk/governance

In preparing the Statement, the Pensions Committee has consulted with its Advisors
as there are close links between this statement and the separate Funding Strategy
Statement (‘FSS’) which can also be found on the web.

https://www.staffspf.org.uk/Finance-and-Investments/Funding-Strategy-
Statement/161007-Funding-Strateqy-Statement-2016-v3-DRAFT .pdf

The Fund’s Objectives
The primary objective of the Fund is:

e To ensure that sufficient funds are available to meet all pension liabilities as they
fall due for payment.

The Fund has funding strategy objectives which are set out in the Funding
Strategy Statement (FSS). These are:

e To ensure the long-term solvency of the Fund, using a prudent long term view.
This will ensure that sufficient funds are available to meet all members’ /
dependents benefits as they fall sue for payment:

e To ensure that employer contribution rates are reasonably stable where
appropriate;

e To minimise the long-term cash contributions which employers need to pay to the
Fund by recognising the link between assets and liabilities and adopting an
investment strategy that balances risk and return (NB this will also minimise the
costs to be borne by Council Tax payers);

e To reflect the different characteristics of different employers in determining
contribution rates. This involves the Fund having a clear and transparent funding
strategy to demonstrate how each employer can best meet its own liabilities over
future years; and

Page 44


http://www.staffspf.org.uk/governance
https://www.staffspf.org.uk/Finance-and-Investments/Funding-Strategy-Statement/161007-Funding-Strategy-Statement-2016-v3-DRAFT.pdf
https://www.staffspf.org.uk/Finance-and-Investments/Funding-Strategy-Statement/161007-Funding-Strategy-Statement-2016-v3-DRAFT.pdf

2.3

2.4

3.1

3.2

3.3

Staffordshire Pension Fund
Investment Strategy Statement

e To use reasonable measures to reduce the risk to other employers and ultimately
to the council tax payer from an employer defaulting on its pension obligations.

The FSS sets out the main aims of the Fund and sets employers’ contribution rates
to achieve those aims on the basis of a Strategic Asset Allocation that is
predominantly invested in equities. The FSS models the risks of this investment
strategy and in particular the link between assets and liabilities. It also sets out the
likelihood of achieving the funding objective in the long term. The FSS has an explicit
stabilisation mechanism to limit the annual increase in contribution rates for Local
Authorities and other employing bodies with strong covenants.

The investment objective of the Fund is:

e To achieve a return on Fund assets which is sufficient, over the long-term, to
meet the funding objectives an ongoing basis.

Investment Strategy and Beliefs

The Fund has built up assets over the years and continues to receive contribution
and investment income. Any Fund money which is not needed immediately to make
payments from the Fund must be invested in a suitable manner; the way in which this
is done is referred to as the investment strategy. The Fund ensures it has parameters
around its investment strategy by setting a Strategic Asset Allocation, which at a
primary level indicates how much the Fund will allocate to each asset class i.e.
Equities, Bonds, Alternatives and Cash. This primary level is often sub-divided further
by geography, type of investment and manager allocations.

The Fund shares a set of common investment beliefs which it thinks about when
setting its investment strategy:

e Along term approach to investment will deliver better returns;

e The long term nature of LGPS liabilities allows for a long term investment
horizon;

e Asset allocation is the most important factor in driving long term investment
returns;

o Liabilities influence the asset structure; Funds exist to meet their obligations;

¢ Risk premiums exist for certain investments and this can help to recover funding
deficits;

e Markets can be inefficient, therefore there is a place for both active and passive
management;

o Diversification across investments with low correlation improves the risk / return
profile;

e Secure and growing income streams underpin the ability to meet future liabilities;
and

¢ Responsible investment can enhance long term investment performance.

The Pension Fund’s Strategic Asset Allocation (SAA) is formulated in
consultation with the Fund’s ir]-_\;%sérgegsadvisors, Hymans Robertson, with all the



3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

4.1

Staffordshire Pension Fund
Investment Strategy Statement

Fund’s objectives in mind. The latest SAA was carried out following the results of the
actuarial valuation as at 31 March 2016. It was determined with reference to:

e The probability that it will deliver a return that, in conjunction with the
contribution strategy, will achieve the Fund’s long-term funding target; and

e The probability that any shortfall from funding target in the event of adverse
investment outcomes will be within acceptable levels.

In order to do this, Hymans Robertson carry out stochastic modelling on the
proposed SAA and contribution rate strategy, to asses the likelihood of the desired
funding level (i.e. 100%) being achieved in 20 years time. They test the strategies
under a variety of simulated economic conditions to ensure that two thirds of the
simulations achieve the desired funding level. This provides confidence that no
matter what the economic conditions over the next 20 years, the SAA will most likely
achieve the desired funding level. The modelled scenarios also test that a modest
variation of the SAA, of up to 5%, can be tolerated without the likelihood of the
funding level being compromised.

The 2016 actuarial valuation of the Fund, showed a funding level of 78%. This means
the Fund still needs it's assets to grow significantly and the SAA aims to achieve this,
therefore, through a significant allocation to growth assets i.e. equities, property and
alternatives. This is balanced to some degree by allocations to stabilising assets to
closely match the liquidity demands of the Fund.

Currently, the contribution income from employing bodies and employees is roughly
equal to benefit payments to pensioners. This is important as it means the income
generated from assets can be reinvested in the Fund. However, at some point over
the next 10 years the valuation indicates that outgoing payments will exceed income
by 10%. It is expected that the income generated by the current asset allocations will
be sufficient to cover this.

The SAA is reviewed and approved by the Pensions Committee, every three years,
as part of setting the funding strategy and to take account of developments in the
investment environment. It is monitored more frequently at quarterly meetings of the
Pensions Panel.

The arrangements for the Fund’s investments will change with the advent of LGPS
Central Limited in April 2018. Staffordshire is one of 8 Partner Funds and over time,
the majority of the Fund'’s investments will be managed by LGPS Central. However,
the decision making around the Fund’s SAA, which is recognised to be the primary
driver of investment returns, will be retained by the Pensions Committee.

The requirement to invest money across a wide range of investments
and an assessment of the suitability of particular investments and
investment types.

The Pensions Committee receives advice on investments from its appointed
Investment Consultants. The issues that the Committee takes into account in
considering different investments (or asset classes) include;

e Legality —is it excluded by any regulation?

¢ The nature and type of return (e.g. is the asset ‘real’?)

e The expected level of return

Page 46



4.2

Staffordshire Pension Fund
Investment Strategy Statement

o The expected variability of return (volatility)
e The relationship of returns between asset classes
e The long term track record of the asset class
e Liquidity
e Credit Risk (i.e. risk of loss)
e Leverage
e Currency risk
o Complexity
e Use of active management where it can add value
Following the Actuarial Valuation of the Fund as at 31 March 2016, the Pensions

Committee agreed that the following asset classes were appropriate for the Fund to
invest in.

Asset Class Approval to
invest

Equity UK v
Global v
Private Equity v
*LGPS Central v

Bonds Gilts v
Index Linked Gilts v
Other Investment Grade v

Corporate Bonds

*LGPS Central v

Cash v

Property v

Alternatives Hedge Funds v
Commodities v
Infrastructure v
Active Currency v
Other Alternatives e.g Private v
Debt

*The Fund will invest iPgeedfatory capital of LGPS Central.



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

Staffordshire Pension Fund
Investment Strategy Statement

The Fund’s SAA is set to ensure that the Fund invests in a wide range of asset
classes. This diversification of assets reduces risk and also aims to help meet the
Funds funding objectives. Whilst the SAA sets the framework for the Fund’s portfolio
of assets over the long term, many more detailed decisions have to be taken to build
the portfolio of assets; these include aspects such as the characteristics of the equity
portfolio (e.g. passive (v) active management, geographical spread), the bonds to be
held (e.g. government bonds or corporate credit) and the alternative assets in which
the Fund should invest (e.g Private Equity, Private Debt, Hedge Funds, Infrastructure
etc).

These ‘structural’ aspects are the subject of ongoing monitoring by Officers and
Advisors and a ‘Strategic Benchmark Review and Monitoring’ report is presented
quarterly to the Pensions Panel for its consideration. From time to time, when
markets dislocate, ‘tactical’ moves between asset classes may be deemed
appropriate. However, the Pensions Panel will only agree to make any such
switches, following clear advice and recommendations from their advisors.

Furthermore, in order to ensure that ‘tactical’ switches are not effected unnecessarily,
the Pensions Panel monitors the actual SAA of the Fund, subject to the tolerances
versus the target SAA of the Fund. The current target SAA target and permitted
tolerance ranges are provided in Appendix A.

The Fund categorises assets between growth assets and stabilising assets, with the
stabilising assets being those which aim to remove some of the volatility and risk in
the investment strategy (e.g. if equity markets fall in value, other asset classes may
rise in value). The balance between growth assets and stabilising assets must be
such that some of the volatility can be managed, but that the investment strategy is
still capable of returning the level of growth required in the long term; as per the
assumptions made by the Actuary in the triennial valuation.

The following table details the assumptions made about the expected 12 month long
term returns (net of fees) from each of the main asset classes, which were used in
the SAA modelling work as part of the 2016 actuarial valuation. The table also
provides the annual expected volatility of those returns as at 31 March 2016.

Page 48



Staffordshire Pension Fund
Investment Strategy Statement

Expected Rate | 20 year Rate Volatility of
of Return in of Return (p.a.) | Returnin Year
Year 1 (p.a.) 1 (p.a)
31 March 2016 31 March 2016 | 31 March 2016
Equity UK 4.4% 5.9% 18%
Overseas 3.9% 5.6% 22%
Private Equity 5.0% 7.0% 27%
Bonds Long-dated Gilts 0.1% 1.4% 11%
Index-linked Gilts 0.2% 0.5% 9%
Corporate Bonds 3.2% 1.6% 7%
Cash 0.7% 2.6% 1%
Property UK Commercial 2.0% 3.7% 14%
Alternatives Private Debt 1.7% 4.2% 7%
Hedge Funds 1.5% 4.1% 13%
4.8 Any asset class / investment is assessed on its individual merits and on the potential

4.9

4.10

5.1

it offers to improve the overall balance of risk and return for the Fund as a whole. The
numbers given in the previous table are indicative of the characteristics sought. The
expected return from alternatives is not required to match those of equities, if they
offer a more stable pattern of returns (and a degree of diversification from equities).

The Portfolios making up the Fund’s assets are managed on both an active and a
passive basis with the active portfolios expected to outperform their respective
benchmarks over the long term. As a result, the investment return achieved by the
Fund is expected to exceed the return on gilts (a proxy for the expected growth in
liabilities) by a greater margin than that assumed by the Actuary in the 2016
valuation. Details of the managers, their respective investment benchmarks and
investment performance targets are included in Appendix B for information.

The Fund’s investment portfolio is monitored quarterly by the Pensions Panel, who
receive a quarterly report on performance. This covers the total Fund performance, in
terms of returns received compared to the benchmark, the performance of individual
asset classes and the performance of individual investment managers versus their
individual targets. The Pensions Panel use this information to help them assess the
ongoing suitability of the Fund’s investment strategy and SAA.

Other considerations:

Realisation of investments

5.1.1 The majority of stocks held by the Fund’s Investment Managers are quoted on
major stock markets and may be realised quickly if required. Property, Private

Equity, Private Debt and Hedge Fund investments, which are relatively illiquid,
currently make up a modest ortion of the Fund’s assets.
y P PBhge 49



52

5.3

6.1

Staffordshire Pension Fund
Investment Strategy Statement

Stock Lending

5.2.1 Since May 1999, the Pension Fund has been part of its Custodian’s stock
lending arrangement, whereby securities held by the Pension Fund are loaned to a
third party in return for a fee that helps the Pension Fund meet its funding objectives.

5.2.1 There are risks in stock lending but the Pensions Panel considers that these
are well managed by the custodian through its lending program. They are also
satisfied that there are appropriate collateral arrangements in place which reflect
current market practice.

5.2.3 Overall, the Pensions Panel considers that the income from stock lending is
beneficial to the Fund and that the risks are understood and well managed.
Furthermore, they have agreed to place reliance on the co-ordinated actions of the
national Financial Regulators in relation to the lending of certain bank, insurance and
financial stocks. The policy will be kept under review with annual reports to the
Pensions Panel.

5.2.4 The manager(s) of pooled funds may undertake a certain amount of stock
lending on behalf of unit holders. Where a pooled fund engages in this activity, the
extent to which it does is disclosed by the manager. Although the Pensions Panel
has no direct control over stock lending in pooled funds, it is comfortable that the
extent and nature of this activity is appropriate to the

Pension Fund Cash

5.3.1 Cash management in the Pension Fund comprises two elements:
(i) Cash held in the Pension Fund bank account; and

(ii) Cash held in the Custodian’s bank account.

5.3.2 The Pension Fund has a 1% strategic allocation to cash which is primarily
used for fulfilling the daily liquidity needs of the Fund. The cash is managed by
Staffordshire County Council’'s Treasury and Pension Fund team in accordance with
the Pension Fund’'s Annual Investment Strategy approved by the Pensions Panel
before 31 March each year.

5.3.3 Each investment manager in the Fund with a segregated mandate will have a
cash account with the Pension Fund’s custodian for £ sterling and possibly foreign
currency. Again, cash in these accounts is held primarily for the managers day to day
liquidity needs but will fluctuate due to the timing issues of trade settlement, dividend
income etc. Also, maximum cash limits are agreed with each manager as part of the
Investment Management Agreement and so occasionally cash may increase in line
with the managers’ views on investment markets.

5.3.4 All cash balances held with the custodian are swept on an overnight
basis into highly credit rated (AAA) money market funds, attracting an appropriate
rate of interest.

The Fund’s attitude to risk, including the measurement and management
of risk.

The main strategic risk to the Fund is failing to meet its primary objective of having
sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when they become due for payment. This

particular risk is managed through the Funding Strategy, which models a range of
outcomes using monte carlo simulation. The primary reason for the high variability
(risk) in outcomes derives from the hiq:b@g:@cﬂ'pn of the Fund invested in growth



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Staffordshire Pension Fund
Investment Strategy Statement

assets, in particular equities. However, in the long term this is considered to deliver
returns that are commensurate with the risk and this helps to keep employer
contributions lower than they would otherwise be. It also relies upon the strong
covenant of the major employing bodies in the Fund which allows for a long term
perspective to be taken.

Risks are inherently reported to the Pensions Panel/Committee as part of routine
reporting. However, there is a separate risk register, which has been developed to
categorise risk across 4 main areas of focus: Funding, Administration, Governance
and Investment. Some key risks from each of the areas, and the way in which they
are mitigated, are highlighted in the following paragraphs.

Funding

6.3.1 Inflation - future payments the Fund has to make to pensioners are linked to
inflation. Therefore increases in the rate of inflation will increase the value of
payments to pensioners. The Fund invests in assets, such as index linked gilts, which
are linked to inflation. This reduces risk as it matches the return on these assets to
actual increases in inflation.

6.3.2 Longevity - future life expectancy is an area which is difficult to forecast
accurately but, as people are living longer, the cost to the Fund increases. The Fund
has made assumptions on longevity with allowances for future increases. The Fund
Actuary also has access to information on the experiences of other local authority
pension funds. A substantial portion of this risk has been transferred to employees
under LGPS 2014, with the linking of the scheme retirement age to state pension
age.

6.3.3 Changes in the maturity profile of the Fund - the Fund will mature as the
ratio of pensioners and deferred pensioners to active employees grows. This is
growing as an issue as a result of structural changes affecting employers in the Fund.
Over time it is possible to amend the investment strategy to better match this change
but it may result in higher contribution rates for Fund employers.

Administration

6.4.1 Maintaining an appropriate level of staffing and resources — risks is
mitigated through monitoring workloads, or backlogs and benchmarking staff
numbers. Management review following performance conversations, customer
feedback results and complaints monitoring.

6.4.2 Maintaining complete and accurate records — risks are mitigated through
the use of internal contribution control and financial systems. Other controls include
actuarial data checks, scheme of delegation, record keeping checks, actuarial
calculation.

Governance

6.5.1 Advisors —there is a risk of failing to have proper arrangements in place to
ensure the Fund receives appropriate advice. There is also a need to ensuring there
are appropriate processes for the procurement and performance monitoring of
advisors. A main investment consultant and 2 independent Advisors have been
appointed and regularly attend Committee/Panel meetings with officers. Their
performance is monitored by Members on an ongoing basis and ultimately through
the performance of the Fund.

6.5.2 Custody - there are significant implications of failing to have appropriate
custody arrangements in plac%fgblieqlgq markets and illiquid investments (including



Staffordshire Pension Fund
Investment Strategy Statement

property). The Fund has appointed a global Custodian for this purpose and the
contract contains detailed provisions for safekeeping of assets. The Custodian’s
credit rating is monitored. Arrangements are reviewed regularly with stock lending
subject to a separate agreement and strict controls. The Council’s Legal Services
keep all property records. And, Limited Partnership agreements for illiquid
investments and other documents are held by manager’s custodians.

Investments

6.6.1 Investment in equities - a large proportion of the Fund is invested in equities
which are expected to provide better returns than government bonds over the long
term. The risk with this strategy is that equity values fall significantly in the short term
and they fail to outperform bonds in the long term. This risk is managed through
reliance on the funding strategy which details the positive cash flows of the Fund and
the long term agreement of the main employing bodies. This then allows the Fund to
take a long-term investment perspective and maintain a high exposure to equities
over time for them to deliver the expected returns.

6.6.2 Interest rates - changes in interest rates will affect the level of the Fund’s
liabilities and the value of the Fund’s investment in bonds. Little can be done in
relation to the change in liabilities; this is a fundamental part of having a Pension
Fund. To mitigate the risk of capital loss on bonds from interest rate changes, the
Fund’s strategic asset allocation allows scope to adjust the bond exposure.

6.6.3 Pension Fund investment managers underperform their target
benchmarks — as the majority of the Fund is invested through external investment
managers, this risk is partially managed by keeping a substantial share of the Fund
invested passively and by ensuring that the active managers have complementary
styles allied to regular monitoring. Each manager has an investment management
agreement in place which sets out the relevant investment benchmark, investment
performance target, asset allocation ranges and any investment restrictions. This
constrains the investment managers from deviating significantly from the intended
approach, while permitting sufficient flexibility to allow the manager to reach their
investment performance target.

In terms of investment risks, the Pensions Committee receives an annual report from
the Fund’s independent performance measurer to show both performance and risk,
where risk is measured as the variability of returns both against liabilities and against
equity or other benchmarks. The Pensions Panel receives reports which monitor
such risks quarterly.

Most of the Fund is invested in liquid investments. Risks are also managed through
diversification. For example;

e across asset classes e.g. bonds, property, private equity, hedge funds and cash;

e across managers and styles, geographical areas e.g UK, Overseas, Emerging
Markets; and

¢ through ensuring managers maintain a diversified portfolio of investments within
their mandate.

Overseas currency risk is not currently hedged. Going forward, consideration will be
given to passive currency hedging being put in place by the Fund’s Global Custodian.

Page 52



6.10

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

Staffordshire Pension Fund
Investment Strategy Statement

The risks associated with asset pooling and the creation of LGPS Central Limited
are addressed as part of a separate risk register, which is reviewed regularly by the
project’s Programme Board made up of the S151 Officers of the 8 Partner Funds.

The authority’s approach to investment pooling

Staffordshire County Council, as the administering authority of the Staffordshire
Pension Fund, is one of 8 shareholders in LGPS Central Limited; the other 7
shareholders being the Local Authority Pension Schemes managed by Cheshire
West and Chester Council, Derbyshire County Council, Leicestershire County
Council, Nottinghamshire County Council, Shropshire Council, Wolverhampton City
Council and Worcestershire County Council.

The 8 Partner Funds have a regional identity but welcome wider collaboration with
other LGPS pools. Whilst, one fund, one vote, will be an overriding principle of the
pooling arrangement, LGPS Central Limited recognises that Funds have different
funding levels and deficit recovery profiles; the pool’s structure will aim to meet each
Fund’s needs in this respect.

At the outset, the 8 Partner Funds of LGPS Central Limited outlined its key
characteristics whereby: Assets will be managed by both internal and external
investment managers and it is expected that the split between internal and external
management will vary over time, as the internal investment resource and resilience is
developed; Knowledge and expertise will be shared and participants will be open to
challenge and change; Participants will listen and be constructive;. Strong
governance, based on openness and transparency, within the pool will be
paramount; Costs will be actively managed, be transparent and will be shared fairly
between participants; Responsible investment will be an integral part of the
investment process.

LGPS Central Limited has been formally accepted by the Secretary of State as a
Local Authority Pension Fund Investment Pool. The company becoming an FCA
registered investment manager will lead to improved governance, transparency and
reporting, giving the 8 Partner Funds assurance around their investments and the
investment process.

A Shareholders Forum, comprising one elected Member from each of the 8 Partner
Funds will act as the supervisory body of the pool and will fulfil the shareholders’ role
in ensuring that the company is managed efficiently and effectively. A Joint
Committee, set up in accordance with the provisions of the Local Government Act
1972, will be the forum for dealing with common investor issues and for the collective
monitoring of the performance of the pool against its objectives (set out in the
business case submission). To support the Joint Committee and the Shareholders’
Forum, a Practitioners Advisory Forum will be created, consisting of Officers from
each of the 8 Partner Funds. This Forum will provide day to day oversight of the
company and will monitor its investment performance and investment costs. The
Forum will also act as the customer, monitoring levels of customer service and the
delivery of wider investor services such as responsible investment and voting.

With the exception of a working cash balance, to ensure liabilities can be paid as they
fall due, all of the Funds assets, will be invested through LGPS Central. Albeit there
will be a period of transition and restructuring, it is envisaged that LGPS Central will
take over the oversight of all assets with effect from April 2018. A range of reporting
processes to key stakeholders (which will likely include an annual report on the
progress of asset transfers) will need to be developed.

Page 53



8.1

8.2

8.3

Staffordshire Pension Fund
Investment Strategy Statement

The Fund’s policy on social, environmental and corporate governance
considerations.

Responsible Investment (RI) is the belief that, over the long term, financial
performance can be enhanced through the integration of environmental, social and
corporate governance (ESG) considerations into investment management processes
and active ownership practices.

The Pensions Committee / Panel seeks to ensure that, as far as possible,
Responsible Investment (RI) factors (corporate governance, environmental and
social factors) are incorporated together with financial factors into the investment
process across all relevant asset classes. Non financial factors are considered as
part of investments to the extent that they are not detrimental to the investment
returns. Social impact is considered, but financial return is the primary concern. The
Pension Fund operates a policy of engagement with companies it is invested in,
rather than divestment. The Fund believes, that over time, this allows for better social
outcomes and ultimately enhanced financial returns. The Fund will not pursue RI
policies that are contrary to UK foreign policy or UK defence policy.

To assist them in doing this, the Fund:

8.3.1 endorses the United Nations Principles of Responsible Investing (UNPRI)
and seeks to encourage its active equity managers to sign up to them in order to fully
incorporate RI issues into their investment process.

The 6 principles are:

o we will incorporate Environmental Social and Governance issues into
investment analysis and decision-making processes;

o we will be active owners and incorporate Environmental Social and
Governance issues into our ownership policies and practices;

o we will seek appropriate disclosure on Environmental Social and Governance
issues by the entities in which we invest

o We will promote acceptance and implementation of the Principles within the
investment industry

o We will work together to enhance our effectiveness in implementing the
Principles

o We will each report on our activities and progress towards implementing the
Principles

As at April 2017, all of the Fund’s active equity managers were signed up to UNPRI.

8.3.2 has been a member of the Local Authority Pension Fund Forum, since 1 April
2013. LAPFF exists to promote the investment interests of local authority pension
funds, and to maximise their influence as shareholders while promoting social
responsibility and high standards of corporate governance at the companies in which
they invest. Formed in 1990, the Forum brings together a diverse range of 70 local
authority pension funds with combined assets of over £175 billion. The Pensions
Panel receives a copy of the LAPFF quarterly engagement report as part of its
meeting papers. It is expected that LGPS Central will also become a member of
LAPFF from April 2018, alongside its 8 Partner Funds.

Page 54



8.4

8.5

9.1

9.2

Staffordshire Pension Fund
Investment Strategy Statement

The Fund has delegated voting and day to day engagement with investee companies
its investment managers. Following the pooling of the Fund’s assets in 2018, with
those of partner funds into LGPS Central, the responsibility for the selection of those
investee companies will transfer to the pool and investment managers appointed by
the pool. Agreements between LGPS Central and investment managers will need to
set out how RI factors are taken into account. LGPS Central Limited has its own
Responsible Investment policy which can be summarised as follows:

¢ The Pool believes that effective management of financially material ESG risks
should support the Pool’s requirement to protect returns over the long term.

e With regard to climate change risks, the Pool recognises that the scale of the
potential impacts is such that a proactive and precautionary approach is needed
in order to address them.

e The Pool considers RI to be relevant to investment performance across asset
classes.

e The Pool recognises the need to operate at a market wide level to promote
improvements that will help it to deliver sustainable long-term growth.

e The pool believes Investee companies with robust governance structures should
be better positioned to handle the effects of shocks and stresses of future
events.

e The Pool has a policy of risk monitoring and engagement in order to positively
influence company behaviour and enhance shareholder value, influence that
would be lost through a divestment approach.

e The Pool extends this principle of ‘engagement for positive change’ to the due
diligence, appointment and monitoring of external fund managers who are at an
early stage of developing its Rl approach.

e The Pool aims to be aware of and monitor financially material Rl issues in the
context of investment and manager selection. Depending on the asset class and
nature of the proposed mandate or vehicle, the Pool will monitor:

- Rl issues in relation to internally managed investments;

- the extent to which the external managers incorporate Rl issues into their
investment processes; and

-hold external managers to account for improvement in their RI performance

over a reasonable timeframe.

Details of the Fund’s individual investment managers’ corporate governance and
socially responsible investment policies, as well as details on the UK Stewardship
Code and UNPRI are available at the Staffordshire Pension Fund website at
www.staffspf.org.uk

The Fund’s policy with regard to stewardship of assets, including the
exercise of voting rights.

The Fund believes that voting is an integral part of Responsible Investment and
delegates much of the stewardship of assets and the exercise of voting rights to the
its investment managers. Details of resolutions investment managers have voted on
and any engagement they have had with companies is noted in the quarterly reports
the investment managers produce for the Fund.

The Pensions Panel receives regular updates from investment managers on details
of votes cast on corporate resolutions as part of a quarterly RI report; any points of
interest are also highlighted. The Fund also publishes a report on the voting activities
carried out by Managers on its behalf as part of its annual report. This can be found
on our annual report on the Pension Fund website
https://www.staffspf.org.uk/Finance-and-Investments/Annual-Reports-and-
Accounts/Pension-Fund-Annual-Report-Accounts-2015-16.pdf

Page 55



https://www.staffspf.org.uk/Finance-and-Investments/Annual-Reports-and-Accounts/Pension-Fund-Annual-Report-Accounts-2015-16.pdf
https://www.staffspf.org.uk/Finance-and-Investments/Annual-Reports-and-Accounts/Pension-Fund-Annual-Report-Accounts-2015-16.pdf

9.3

9.4

Staffordshire Pension Fund
Investment Strategy Statement

Following the formation of LGPS Central, in 2018, the exercising of voting rights will
be a matter for the pool. The LGPS Central Rl Policy states that their approach will
be as follows:

‘Where practical, the Pool aims to vote in every single market in which it invests. In
the interests of sending a consistent signal to investee companies, the Pool has
decided to use a third party provider for analysis of governance issues and executing
its proxy voting rights across all markets in which it invests. At the present time, the
Pool believes that the advantage of a consistent signal outweighs the inherent
disadvantages to disconnecting the voting function from the investment and
engagement decisions of external fund managers. However, given market
developments in this area, the Pool will re-evaluate this position on a yearly basis’.

During 2017, it is the Fund’s intention to become a signatory of the Financial
Reporting Council’s UK Stewardship Code. This will involve producing a statement of
compliance against 7 key principles and whilst we believe our current approach to
stewardship is fully compliant with the code, there is a need to document and develop

the way we demonstrate this further. The Fund’s equity investment managers are all
current signatories to the Code.

If you have any comments on this Statement of Investment Principles or require any
more information on the subjects contained within it, please contact:

Melanie Stokes
Strategic Investment Manager (Treasury and Pensions)
Phone: 01785 276330

Email: melanie.stokes@staffordshire.gov.uk

Page 56



Staffordshire Pension Fund
Investment Strategy Statement

Appendix A — Strategic Asset Allocation — 1 April 2017

Benchmark | Permitted
T%/roget Tolerance

Growth 86.0%
UK Equities - Listed 14.0
Global Equities - Listed 53.0
Total Equity 67.0 +/- 3%
Property 10.0 +/- 3%
Private Equity 3.5
Private Debt Funds 3.5
Hedge Funds 2.0
Total Alternatives** 9.0 <10%
Stabilising (including Cash) 14.0
Glilts *** 6.5
Index-linked Gilts 6.5
Total Gilts 13.0 +/- 3%
Cash 1.0 3% maximum
Total 100.0

Notes:

* An equally weighted split between long-dated conventional gilts (6.5%) and long-
dated index-linked gilts (6.5%) is viewed as the Fund’s benchmark neutral position.

**Subject to the identification of appropriate opportunities, the Pensions Panel have
approved that: “An aggregate investment of up to 10% of the Fund may be made in
appropriate Alternative Investments.”

***The Fund disinvested from Gilts in 2012 due to their relatively high valuations. A

tactical investment was made in Corporate Bonds pending gilt prices returning to an
appropriate level, at which point the Fund will reinvest.

Page 57



Staffordshire Pension Fund
Investment Strategy Statement

Appendix B - Investment Managers Benchmark Indices and
Investment Targets

Standard Life
Investments

JP Morgan Asset
Management

Longview Partners

Insight Asset
Management

Russell Investments

Colliers CRE

Goldman Sachs

Various

Various

Legal & General
Investment
Management

Legal & General
Investment
Managment

Legal & General
Investment
Management

Legal & General
Investment
Management

Active Portfolios

UK Equities

Global Equities

Global Equities

UK Corporate Bonds

Emerging Markets
Equities

Property

Fund of Funds Hedge
Fund

Private Debt

Private Equity

FTSE All Share Index

(capped by 2%)

MSCI All Countries

World Index

MSCI All Countries

World Index

3 month LIBOR

MSCI Emerging Markets

Index

IPD UK Monthly
Property Index

3 month LIBOR

Indexed (Passive) Portfolios

UK Equities

Global Equities *

Index-linked Bonds

FTSE Emerging
Markets Index

FTSE All Share Index

FTSE All World
Developed Index

FTSE-A Over 5 years
Index-Linked Gilts
Index

World Emerging
Markets Equity Index

2% above benchmark
over rolling 3 year period

2% above benchmark
over rolling 3 year period

2% above benchmark
over rolling 3 year period

Maintain minimum initial
yield of 2.5%

To outperform the
benchmark

To outperform the
benchmark

6% above benchmark

Match benchmark

Match benchmark

Match benchmark

Match benchmark

*investments are made in a range of sub-funds which are periodically rebalanced to reflect
the weightings in the FTSE All World Developed Index

Page 58



Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 Agenda ltem 9

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 59






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 Agenda ltem 11a

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 69






Agenda Item 11b

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 75






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 83






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 85






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 Agenda ltem 12

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 87






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 Agenda ltem 13

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 125






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 131






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 Agenda ltem 14a

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 141






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 143






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 147






Agenda Item 14b

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 151






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 163






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 165






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 167






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 173






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 175






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 Agenda ltem 15

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 177






	Agenda
	3 Minutes of meeting held on 6 December 2016
	4 Pension Fund Investment Performance 201617
	Item 4 Portfolio of Investments DEC (070317 Agenda item 4)

	5 Annual Investment Strategy for Pension Fund Cash 2017/18
	6 Investment Strategy Statement.
	Investment Strategy Statement (070317 Agenda Item 6 Appendix 2)

	9 Exempt Minutes of the Meeting held on  6 December 2016
	11a Market Update
	11b Review of Position as at 31 January 2017
	310117 Strategic Benchmark Summary  (070317 Agenda Item 11(b) Appendix 1)
	Private Equity Graphs (070317 Agenda Item 11(b) Appendix 2)

	12 Pension Fund Performance and Manager Monitoring for the quarter ended  31 December 2016
	13 Responsible Investment Report (RI) Quarter 4 2016
	LAPFF Q4 2016 engagement report- (070317 Agenda item 13 Appendix 3)

	14a Confirmation of action taken by the Director of Finance and Resources
	APPROVAL TO PURCHASE Dysart Road Retail Park Grantham (070317 Agenda item 14 Appendix 1)
	APPROVAL TO SALE 65 English Street Carlisle (070317 Agenda item 14 Appendix 2)

	14b Property Investment Strategy for the year commencing  1 April 2017
	Appendix 1 Annual 2017
	Appendix 2 Annual 2017
	Appendix 3 Annual 2017
	Appendix 4 Annual 2017
	Appendix 5 Annual 2017

	15 Managers Presentations

